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Milestone Events of Nepal Re

2 023 r Inerement of Paid Caplial from PR 12.23 billlon to 1281 billiow

/- Announced [nitixl publie offering 169 (NPR 1.6 hilllon)
2 02 0 - “Total Paid Capital reached to NFR 10 hillion
= Networth reached
.H o NPR 23 billion

/

2014 |

= Insurance pool converted to Nepal
Reinsurance Co. Ltd,
/ - Nepal Gavernment (43.55%), Nen-life
insurance companies [38.29%), life
/ Insurance companles and other public Institution [ 1TH06%)

2003 / = Insurance Pool was jolntly established by GON and 14 non 1ife insur
ance compales vo cover Fisk including Biot, Strike, Mallelos Damage,
sabetage and Terrorism {RSMDST)

Products of Nepal Re

Domestic Market Products

Products Number of Partners
Treaty 14 Non-Life Companies and 14 Life Companies
Direct Cession 14 Non-Life Companies and 14 Life Companies
Facultative 14 Non-Life Companies
RSMDST Pool 14 Non-Life Companies
Agriculture 14 Non-Life Companies
Motor Third Party Liability Pool 14 Non-Life Companies

Global Market Products Reach [Current Fiscal Year)

] Treaty | 13 Countries
Retrocession Business Partners

Insurers 03

Reinsurers 20

Reinsurance Brokers 15
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF NEPAL RE
FY 2079-80

Gross Premium Net Profit
NRs. 8.41 bhillion NRs: 1.56 billion

Catastrophic

Reserve

NRs. 267 million

Investments

Insurance Fund :
- NRs. 20.48 billion

NRs. 3.84 billion

Shareholder's Fund
NRs. 18.32 hillion
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VISION, MISSION AND CORE VALUES
MISSION

 To bea Leading Reinsurer of Asian Providing Quality Reinsurance Services

Region at par global excellence. Professionally

Assuring Trust and Security in best orderly
Playing National Reinsurer's Role Properly

Building Reinsurance Capacity of Insurance
Industry
Managing Risks prudentially with Global
Security

Contributing  towards  socio-economic

Growth and Prosperity

|| COREVALUES |

= Integrity

= Knowledge Sharing
« Partnership

» State of Art Practices
» Responsiveness

= Accountability

» Sustainability
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PKF T. R. Upadhya & Co.

‘ 124 Lal Colony Marg, Lal Durbar
‘ Kathmandu, Nepal

977 01 4510927, 4520026
trunco@ntc.net.np
wiwrw, pkf.trunce.com.np

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NEPAL REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

\We have audited the financial statements of Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited (the Company ),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 Ashadh 2080 (16 July 2023), and the
staternent of profit or loss, the statement of other comprehensive incorme, the statement of changes
in equily, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financia! statemants,
including & summary of significant accounting policies.

In our apinion, except for the possible effects of tha matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of cur report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all materal
respects, the financial position of the Company as at 31 Ashadh 2080 (16 July 2023), and its
financial performance and its cash fiows for the year then ended in segordance with Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs),

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As disclosed in Note 81 of the financial statements, the Company has not eblained the signed
reinsurance contracts and the Statement of Accounts {80A) from Cedents despite such contracts
for the REMDST business being submitted for acceptance.

The Statement of Accounts (SOA) |s a detailed docurment that provides a summary of financial
transactions between the reinsurer and the ceding company, These statlements typically include
informalion about premiums, claims, commissions, reserves, and other financial fransactions
related to the refnsurance agreements, Only three companies have providad such SOA oul of &
total of ninetaen companies

In the absence of receipt of the signed reinsurance agreements and Statement of Accounts (SOAs)
for the RSDOMST business from the Cedents and the absence of historical data, the Company has
not bean abla to reasonably estimate and quantify the premium income including the associated
claims and commission expenses related to the REOMET business henca not recognizing such
income and expenses In the financial statements which has resulled in the understatement of the
pramium income and associated expenses and correspondingly the profils for lhe year and the
retained earnings as at the reporting date.

We conducted our audit In accordance with Mepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs) Our
responsitilities under those standards are further described In the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audil of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the code of ethics for professional accountants issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Mepal (ICAN) together with the athical requirements that are refevant to our audil
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2063 and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities In aceordance with these reguirements and the ICAN's Code of
Ethics for professional accountants. Ve believa that the audit evidence obtained by us |s sufficient
and apprapriate lo provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements

o }{»ﬁ.

_ i At wimee (A1 e o) SN Uadlen meml il s @0

* Ninth Annual Report {FY 2022/23)  pengi Reinsurance Company Lid, (Nepai Ra|



Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the financial year ended on 31 Ashadh 2080 (18 July
2023). These matters ware addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
mattars. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters fo be

communicated in our report.

Koy audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit
matier

Claims
- (Refer Note 33 of the financial sialements)

Insurance Claim is the major area of expense
for the insurance company. Total claims
incurred include paid claims, and outstanding
claims for death and maturity

The provision and payment of claims was
considered to be ane of the areas that required
significant auditor atiention and was ane of the
matters of mosl significance in the financial
slalements as the amount of claim expanse and
claim payable is significant.

Our audit procedures included the following

o Verified operational guidelines of the
Company in relation to ciaim processing as
per the Clam Payment Directve of the
Company as well as the regulator; Nepal
Insurance Authority.

=  Perormed test of controls, test of details
through the sample review of claim file and
analytical review procedures on the
pulstanding claims.

=  Verified the claim paid and provision on
sample basis with payment proof and
Preliminary Loss advice received from the
Cedant companies and the samea 15 further
verified fram the surveyor's report

* (Obtained independent actuarial valuation
repart and cross verified the IBNR figures
reported in the financial statements for the
claim cases which has been incurred bul
not reported.

| Investment
| (Refer Note 10 of the financial statements)

The Company's investments represent a |
substantial portion of the assets as at 16 July |
2022 which are valued in accordance with
accounting policy framed as per the extent of
the reguiatory guidelines (MNepal Insurance
Authority).

Valuation of listed equity shares is made
through Fair Value through profit and loss
account (FVTPL), Fair Walue through OCI
{FVTOCH), and amortized cost on tha basis of
the closing price of NEPSE,

Al debl  securities  including  Governmentl
securities have been measured at historical
cosl The valuation of these investments was
cansidered to be one of the areas that required

Our audit procedures on Investment included
the following:

* Tesled the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of key controls over
valuation process of investments

» Assessed approprialeness of the valualion
methodologies with reference to Nepal
Insurance Authority along with company's
own valuation palicy

» Sample checks for actively traded eguity
shares, debl securities, etc., are performed
by us to determine the correctness of the
valuation of these investments
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[ significant auditor attention and was one of the | «  For other investments, tested whether the

matters of most significance in the standalone Company has sfrictly complied with the |
' financial statements due to the materiality of the policy

total wvalue of investments to the financial [
statements

Information ather than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The management of the Company is responsible for the othar information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial
slatements and our auditor's repert therean,

Dur opinlen on the financial statements does not gover the other information and we do not exprass
any form of assurance conclusion therean

In cornection with eur audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information s materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge oblained during the course of audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude thal there is a material misstalement
therein, we are reguired to report that fact We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
staterments

The management of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with NFRSs, and for such intemal control as management
determines is necessary 1o enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management Is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concerr, disclgsing, as applicable, matters related to going concem
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 1o liquidale
lhe Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternativa but to do so

Those charged with governance are respaonsible for overseeing the Company's financial reparting
Pracess

Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectivas are lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar, and to issug an auditer's
report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a materal
misstalement when it exists, Misslatements can arise from fraud ar error and are considered
material if, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statemeants

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;
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« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidance that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. Tha risk of
nol detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one rasulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentations. or the
override of internal control.

= QOblain an understanding of internal cantrol relevant to the audit in order to design audi
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
apinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal contral,

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

»  Conglude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertalnty exisls
related 1o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. |f we conclude that a matenal uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report o the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our cenclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of cur auditor's report. However, fulure events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concemn.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and coentent of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and evenls in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged wilth govemnance regarding, among other maliers, lhe
planned scope and fiming of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant
deficiancies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
ethical requirements in accordance with the Code of Ethics for professional accountants regarding
independence, and to communicale with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine thosa matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financlal statements of the current penod and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclesure about the maltlter or when, in extremely rare ciredmstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
censequences of deing so would reasonably be expected to oubweigh the public interest benafits
of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have ablained [nformation and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary lor the purpose of our audit. In our cpinion, the statement of financial
position as at 31 Ashadh 2080 (18 July 2023), the staternent of profit or loss, the statemeant of other
camprahensive income, the statement of changes in equity, and the statement of cash flows Tor
the year then anded including a summary of significant accounting policies have been prepared in
the formal prescribed by the Direclives Issued by Nepal Insurance Authority and in accordance
wilh 1he regulrerments of the Companies Act 2063 and section 23 and 24 of the Insurance Act,
2049 and are in agreement with the books of account of the Company and proper books of account
as required by law have been kept by the Company.

To the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and so far appeared from
our examination of the books of account of the Campany necessary for the purpose of our audit
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« the Company has set aside the specified amount for insurance funds and other statutary
reserves as required by Nepal Insurance Authority Financial Directives,

= the Company has set aside the amount based on the actuanal valuation reporl for gross
Insurance contract llabilities and reinsurance assets as required by Nepal Insurance Authority
Financial Directives.

= (he business of the Company was conducted satisfactorily in line with Nepal Insurance
Authority Directives and the Company has not conducted any business other than insurance
business.

* 1he Company has not issued any unauthorized policies and its transactions were found lo be
within the scope of its authority

* we have not come across cases where the Board of Directors or any employees of lhe
Company have acled contrary to the provisions of law relating to the accounts or commibied
any misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the Company relating to the accounts in
the Caompany.

Shashi Satyal N
Partner = o

PKF T R Upadhya & Co,
Charterad Accountants

Ciate: 16 April 2024
Place, Kathrmandu

LN 240416CA000081C0mMg
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Annexure |

Nepal Re- Insurance Limited
Thapathali, Kathmandu

Minimum Disclosure in Directors’ Report

Information related to Insurer

-

Under this title following matters shall be disclosed
Diite of establishment: 7" November 2014 {2071.07.21 BS)
Insurer licence date: 19* December 2014 (2071.09.04 BS.)

Insurance busfness type, nature: Reinsurnace Business
Date of commencement of business: 19th December 2014 (2071.09.04 B.S.)

Insurer’s Board of Directors shall approve following matters

Company has paid Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under relevant laws & regulation.

The Share structure of the company is as follows:

T 'u'-uir-m

Promoter holding: B4%
- Public Holding: 16%

3 Company has maintained the solvency ratio as prescribed by Nepal Insurance Authority.

4 a) Assets that Anancial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair value,

b) Assets are measured at hostorical cost other than financial assets which are measured at amortised costor fair
value as per appropriate accounting policy.

'5 | Theinvestment made by the company are in line with prevailing laws.

6 Company has settled 1482 number of claim files during the year and has 1614 number of outstanding
clalmatthe yvear end. Qutstanding claim shall be settled with 21 days of receiving Settled Loss Advice{SLA].

. 7 Company has complied with the provision of Insurance Act 2079, Insurance Regulation, Company Act 2063,
NFRSs and other relevant prevailing laws & regulation.

| 8 The appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted by the company:

L9 Financial Statements as at Reporting Date presents truly and lairly the company's Financial Position and Financial
Performance,

10 | The Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for
identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities,

| 11 | Thefinancial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.

12 | Theinternal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer’s business.

13 Company has nat conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2079, Insurance Regulation, Companies
Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and company’s director or with any
entity in which company's director has interest.

14 | Noany penalties has been levied by Nepal Insurance Authority for the current financial year.
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Annexure |1

NFRSs based Financial Statements
Nepal Re- Insurance Limited
Thapathali, Kathmandu

Statement of Financial Position
As At 31 Ashadh, 2080 (16th July, 2023)

Date: 2081/01,/03
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

AdET afte wiaee (AT R0ed=al shnE dadlen Sl s

Particulars Notes | 31 Ashadh 2080 & 32 Ashadh 2079 |
'A'SSEI:S . el ]
| Goodwill & Intanglble Assets 4 476,054 | 694,637
Property and Fquipment 2 587,992,600 | 500,858,500
| Inyestment Properties 6 | = |
| Deferred Tax Assets 7 136,873,866 94,554,463
| Investment in Subsidiaries B - =
Investment in Associates 2 = -
Investments. 10 20478743972 19,350,616338
' Loans 11 25,066,856 11,630,265
' Reinsurance Assets - |12 2,024,552,984 2,915,725,699 |
| Current Tax Assets (Net) | = 461,201,096 151,671,305
 Insurance Receivables 13 3,541,076,342 6,381,968,713
Other Assets 14 206,033,290 196,288,761
| Other Financial Assets 15 423123678 299,647,416 |
' | Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 295,266,047 203,694,836
| Total Assets 28,180,397484  30,267,551,331
- Equity & Liabilities
 Equity | . |
_S_he_t_re C.apltai 17 (a) 12,813,543,750 | 11,650,000,000
| Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17 [b) - - |
 Share Premium 17 (<) —_— 113,120,868 |
| Special Reserves 17 (d) 3838094199 3,020,920,996 |
. Catastrophe Reserves | 17 (&) 267 482,929 | 185,765,609
 Retained Earnings 1710 672,660,380 | 1,114,956,327 |
Other Equity 17 () 729403633 690,097,419
| Total Equity 18,321,184,891  16,774,861,219
Liabilities
 Provisions 18 802,508,350 467,204,146
Gross Insurance Contract Liahilities | 13 7.248549.171 10,620,334,697
| Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 - -
_ Insurance Payables I 20 1,438.333,022 1,350,420,538
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - -
Borrowings 2 - 300,000,000
| Other Liabilities [ 23 328,142 45{1 | 701,173,530 |
_ Other Financial Liabilities |24 41, 679,599 | 73,557,201
Total Liabilities | 9,859212,593  13,512,690,112
Total Equity and Liabilities l 28,180,397 484 130,287,551,331
The accompanying notes form an lntegml part of these Financial Statements.
‘Madan Pokhrel Navaraj Mudvari Anita Rayamajhi Tandan Ishwori Prasad Aryal
Director Director Director Chaitrnman
Dinuka Pokhrel " Laxmi Paudel Damodar Bhandari Shashi Satyal, Partner
Director Finance Head Acting Chief Executive Officer PKF TR Upadhya & Co, Chartered Accountants
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Nepal Re- Insurance Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss
For The Year Ended 31 Ashadh, 2080
(For The Year Ended 16th [u!y. 2023)

| Particulars | Notes | 31 Ashadh 2080 32 Ashadh 2079
Gross Earned Premiums 25 [ 11135010594 10,969,281934
- Premiums Ceded 26 I (1,254,625 ﬂSﬁ} | [1,237.752,758)
Net Earned Premiums | 9,880,385,538 9,731,529,176
I_Cu mmission Income _ 27 1] 1, 1_Et|_§:_.4_?4 { 16.{_52 9_,&69 .
 Other Direct Income 28 | 469,682,015 342,540,856

Income from Investment & Loans 29 | 1941250766 | 1520872227 |
- Net Gains/ (Losses] on Fair Value Changes 30 - -
_Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) il =_ || = |
Other Income [ 32 15728504 45,621,631
Total Income | 12,308,233,298 11,657,193,361
Expenses: . |
Gross Claims Paid 3 | 7576216815 | 7,245514746
; Claims Ceded 33 (404.506,199) | (1,169,383,962) |
' Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 34+ | [643,766,545) (590,283,129)
' Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers 34 | 696,388,271 (125,603,508) .
Net Claims Incurred | 7,224,332,341 5,360,244,147
| Commission & Brokerage Expenses 35 1,942949,762 | 3032164054 |
| Service Fees 36 59,249,677 109,927,890
Other Direct Expenses 37 703712976 | 598,649543
. E_m_p]n_yee Benefits Expenses 38 | 309,419,986 329,530,198
 Bepreciation and Amortization Expenses | 39 15155205 | 11,716,139 |
 Impairment Losses 4] - - |
 Other Operating Expenses I w1 | 86308601 762,200 |
 Finance Cost 42 26,618,108 | 23,980,023
 Total Expenses 10,367, 746,656 9,517,974,194
Net Profit/{Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of 1,940,486,642 2,139,219,167
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax
Share of f‘jgt Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method I = =
 Profit Before Tax | 1940486642 | 2,139,219,167
Income Tax Expense 43 [ 331 Ertiﬂ 289 | 655,33’? 9'?2
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year | 1,5 58,886, 353 1 483,881, 195
Earning Per Share ‘ ! |
Basic EPS 1217 12.74
 Diluted EPS i 1217 | 11.58

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Madan Pokhrel
Director

Dimuka Pokhrel
Director

Date: 2081/01,/03
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Navaraj Mudvari
Director

" Laxmi Paudel
Finance Head

Anita Rayamajhi Tandan
Director

Damodar Bhandari

Ishwori Prasad Aryal
Chairman

Shashi Satyal, Partner

Acting Chief Executive Officer  PKF TR Upadhya & Co, Chartered Accountants
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Nepal Re- Insurance Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income

For The Year Ended 31 Ashadh, 2080
(For The Year Ended 16th July, 2023)

Fig in NRP.

Particulars Notes = 31Ashadh2080 32 Ashadh2079
' Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 1,556,886,353  1,483,8681,195

: Other Comprehensive Income

a) ltems that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or
Loss

| Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments - =
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value . -
;__Ij".x:h,ange differences on translation of Foreign Operation - -

Share of other comprehensive income: of associates ac- - -
_ counted for using the equity method | |
. Income Tax Relating to Above ltems . = .

| Reclassified to Fmﬁt or Loss . = | —

' Changes in fairvalue of FVOCI Equity Instruments 53.058,625  (144,969,200)
Revaluation of Property and Equipment/Goodwill & Intan- - -

 gible Assets | { .

I__Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations _ | (798,334) | 826,062 .

Share of other comprehensive income of associates ac- - -
counted for using the equity method

| Income Tax Relating to Above ltems | (2,676,356) 45,722,607
Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of 49,583,935 (98,420,531)
Tax

. Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax . 1,608470,288  1,385,460,664

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,

Madan Pokhrel MNavaraj Mudvari Anita Rayamajhi Tandan [shworl Pragad Arval
Director Director Director Chairman
Dinuka Pokhrel Laxmi Paudel Damodar Bhandari Shashi Satyal, Partner
Director Finance Head Acting Chief Executive Officer  PKF TR Upadhya & Co, Chartered Accountants

Date: 2081,/01,/03
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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Nepal Re- Insurance Limited

Statement of Cash Flows

For The Year Ended 31 Ashadh, 2080
(For The Year Ended 16th July, 2023)

Particulars 31 Ashadh | 32 Ashadh 2079
2080
| Cash Flow From Operating Actvities: |
 Cash Received [ |
iyoss oRintuticREcelied 11247993985 | 11408652043
 Commission Received L186474 | 16629469
LAl Rerarery Hedtived Hom Rissaeets i ot BRI R e
 Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents 12210431 | 38995770
 Othr Direct Income Receiveed - :
 Others {to be specified) 357635261 | 150020496
Cash Paid |
 Gross Claims Paid (7576216815) | (7.245514.746)
| Reinsurance Premium Paid  (971928127) | (13445650213)
[ Gormission Paid (1,942049762) | (3.032.164,054)
| Erokerage Paid |
' Service Fees Paid _ (59249677) | (109.927,890)
' Employee Benefits Expenses Paid (187.200306) | (241,099,496)
' Other Expenses Paid (986,474,040) | (423,119,365)
| Other Direct Expenses Paid |
Others {Lo be specified) (320.310] =
|
Income Tax Paid (735925,840) | (280,665459)
| Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1] (436,952,526) | 106,540,517
| Cash Flow From Investing Activities |
' Acquisitions of Intangible Assets (248,600) (186,450)
| Procesds From Sale of Intangible Assets - - |
 Acquisitions of Investment Properties 7 E
| Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties - - |
 Acquisitions of Property & Equipment (1.811.723) (22,371,148)
| Proceeds From Sale of Property & Equipment ‘ -
| Investment in Subsidiaries
| Proceeds from Salo of Investments in Subsidiaries - - |
| Investment in Assaciates - >
| Proceeds from Sale of Investments in Associates - - |
' purchase of Equity Instruments (3,585,000) 21,456,461
- Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments - - |
: Purchase of Mutual Funds = =
| Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds - - |
Purchase of Preference Shares : E
| Proceeds from Sale of Preforence Shares 2 = |
| Purchase of Debentures (112,040,0001 | (180.410,000)
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Particulars 31 Ashadh | 32 Ashadh 2079
2080
j Procesds ﬁ'uu'_i S;_lle nt'Deb_e_l;turas - -
I Purchase of Bonds . - -
' Proceeds from Sale of Honds . = |
I Investments in Depus;its (9594440091 | (2044.064,584)
| Maturity of Deposits s = |
I Loans and Receivahles Paid [12.436,591) 1,162,579
I Proceeds from Loans and Récerables - = |
I Rfﬁtal [ﬁmme Received .
Procesds front Finance Lease
Interest Income Received 1.899,144.974 1532320257
| Dividend Received 24,449,128 2541505 |
Others (to be specified) - -
: Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2] 833,028,179 (689,561,386)
| Cash Flow From Financing Activities
[ fuverest aid azes2on) | (20379288)
' Proceeds From Borrowings (300,000,000) -
REpa;_lment of Borrowi ngs - -
_P_aymeqt_aninnn:e Lea_;:'e _ - - |
Froceeds From [ssue of Share Capital - -
' Share Issuance Cost Paid - | (emiesz2)
Dividend Paid (61,239,145) (250,000,000) |
' Dividend Distribution Tax Paid - - |
Others (to be specified) - =
Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] (384,504,442) | (277,095,710)
' Net Increase/ [Decrease] In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3] 11,571,211 (B60,116,579) |
. Cash & Cagh Equivalents Al Beginning of The Year/Pariod 283,694 836 1,143, 811,415
: Effect of Exchange Rate Changes an Cash and Cash Equivalents - - |
Cash & Cash Eguivalents At End of The Year/Period 295,266,047 Eﬂﬂ.ﬁﬁmi
: Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
L Eﬁsj-:]ﬁHan;:l R T A - ]
I Eheq_ues In Har_u‘_l - -
| “ferm Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months) ; = |
j Balance With Banles 295,266,047 283,694,836

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,

Madan Pokhrel MNavaraj Mudvari Anita Rayamajhi Tandan [shworl Pragad Arval
Director Director Director Chairman
Dinuka Pokhrel Laxmi Paudel Damodar Bhandari Shashi Satyal, Partner
Director Finance Head Acting Chief Executive Officer  PKF TR Upadhya & Co, Chartered Accountants

Date: 2081,/01,/03
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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Nepal Re- Insurance Limited

Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For The Year Ended 31 Ashadh, 2080
(For The Year Ended 16th July, 2023}

Fig. in NPR
L Particulars 31 Ashadh 2080 | 32 Ashadh 2079
Opening Balance in Retained Earnings 1,114,616, 017 | 2,4?5,?53,5!&
| Transfer from OCI reserves to retained earning in current year i 45,722,607 |
| Met profit or (loss} as per statement of profit or loss 1,558, 886,353 | 1,483 881,195
_ Appropriations: !
Transfer to Instirance Fund :
i) Transfer to Special Reserve {817,173,204) | {?Bﬁ_ﬁﬁé_ﬁg&j
ili) Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve (81,717,320) | {91,818,155) |
iv)Transfer to Capital Reserve - -
v|Transfer to CSR reserve {16,343,464) ' (17,051,634) |
~ wvi)Transfer tng"l’mmnegulatnry Reserve 120,455,814 -
vii|Transfer to Fair Value Reserve —
v|||]Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserve. Il (94,401,789) {_9_4,554,4631 |
i) Transfer to OCI reserves due to change |n ciassrﬁ:anan - r -
. x)Others (to be Specified) - -
. Deductions: ' .' |
i) Accumulated Fair Value Gain on each Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL ul| - |
a) Equity Instrurments = =
b) Mutual Fund -1 -
¢) Others (if any) =1 =
| li}) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Investment Properties 4 = -
i) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges 24
iv) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value - -
_ Hedges ! |
| ) Accumulated Fair value gain of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges - -
| vi)) Goodwill Recognised = +
| i) Unrealised Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Curr'enc\r - -
Wil] Accumulated Share of Net Profit of Associates scocounted using Equity Methiod
inelrdad in Investment Account o =
;.k} Overdue loans | = -
| ) Fair value gain recognised in Statoment of Profit or Loks | = =
|73 ievestment in unlistac sharss El =
I"x‘ir} Dehrre«&u;hire Imyestment ar mutual fund investment . )
| xiil) Bacus share/ dividend paid 1,111,662,027 1,900,000,000
| xiv) Deducton as-per Sec. 17of Financial Directve | = F
i) Deduction as per See. 18'of Financial Directhe | - =
xvi] Others {to be 5p-ec|ﬁ&d] [ 5 =
”_ ai Actuarial Reserua =] -
. b) Others (to be Speclﬁedi = -
 Adjusted Retained Earning 672,660,380 1,114,956,328
| Add: Transfer from Share Premiem Accaum = 113,120 868
[ LE!. Amaunt appurbm:ed for F-mgned murlal - ' o -
| Less: Deduction as persec 15{1) OF Financial directive o) |
[ Add/|Lezs): Others {to be specified) -l %
. Total Distributable Profits 672,660,380 | 1,228,077,196
M nm‘.‘m T Huv..g;:-iat'll:-:v vl Adiita B ﬁ}‘pt':'i:.‘- Tendan T |1w3._'=$rﬁ ‘ir -.l“!'- Faeul
I.'Hn;ll_tm: ) ;‘:‘a:::':g;.ll?:;:f A ﬂ.';.;' E:;;?;;:E?;xgm#r FRF TR u@'r'ﬂﬁ%ﬁ:%ﬂ«#ggj rdcwuntuntr

Daten 2081 /0103
Flace: Kathmamdu, Nepasl

0 sluter gordtin el ES e arfe afre sma sost o)

Nepat Rejrsurince Compary Lid. (Nepol R} Nirth Annual Report (FY 2022/23)



Nepal Re- Insurance Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Ashadh, 2080 (16th July, 2023)

1. Reporting Entity

Mepal Re-Insurance Company Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) is a public limited,
incorporated on 21st Kartik 2071 (7th Nov 2014) and operated as re-insurance company after obtaining
license on 4th Poush 2072 (19th December 2015) under the Insurance Act 2049,

The registered office of the Company is located at LS Building, Ward No, 11, Thapathali, Kathmandu City.
The Company's shares are listed on Nepal Stock Exchange (date of listing 28th Jestha 2077 (10th june
20207). The principal activities of the Company are to provide Various reinsurance service to life and Non
Life reinsurance company located inside and outside Nepal.

2. Basis of Preparation

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Reporting Period and approval of financial statements

The Company reporting period is from 1st Shrawan 2079 to 315t Ashadh 2080 with the corresponding
previous vear from 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32Znd Ashadh 2079 . These financial statements have been
approved by the Board of Directors on 3rd Baisakh 2081 (15thApril 2024)

(b) Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements of the Company comprises of Statement of Financial Position, Statement
of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income shown as two separate statements,
Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements which
have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the
Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB) and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies
Act , 2063, directives issued by Nepal Insurance Authority and required disclosures as per Securities
Board of Nepal. The format used in the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements and
disclosures made therein also complies with the specified formats prescribed in the directives of Nepal
Insurance Authority.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, The term NFRS, includes all the
standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 3rd Baisakh
Z081.

(c) Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets &
Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value,
ii. Defined Employee Benefits,

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for
Liability Adequacy Test (LAT]).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transter a liability in an orderly
lransaction between markel participants at the measurement date, regardless ol whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or
2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the

e Ay AR (WA Gse = ONIE Waldlen @l s @e

* Ninth Annual Report {FY 2022/23)  pengi Reinsurance Company Lid, (Nepai Ra|



significance of the inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

= Level 1 -Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement date;

= Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for
the Asset or Liahility, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.
(d) Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to
make estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the
reported balances of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date
of the Financial Statements and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented.
Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in the period in which
changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the financial statements.

(e] Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional
currency, All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except
where indicated otherwise.

(f) Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered
a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of
profitability, cash flows and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore,
Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company's ability
to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

(g] Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the
Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an
accounting pelicy only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial
statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other
events or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance, or cash flows.

(h) Presentation of financial statements

The assets and liabilities of the Company presented in the Statement of Financial Position are grouped
by the nature and listed in an order that reflects their relative liquidity and maturity pattern.

(i) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of
Financial Position, only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
Income and expenses are not offset in the Statement of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted
by Nepalese Financial Reporting Standards or Interpretation (issued by the International Financial
Reporting Interpretations Committee (I[FRIC) and Standard Interpretations Committee (SIC) and as
specifically disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policies of the Company.

(i) Materiality and Aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. ltems of
dissimilar nature or function are presented separately, unless they are immaterial as permitted by the
Nepal Accounting Standard-NAS 1 on 'Presentation of Financial Statements’.
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Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the
understandahility and comparability of Financial Statements of the Company. Understandability of
the Financial Statements is not compromised by obscuring material information with immaterial
information or by aggregating material items that have different natures or functions.

(k) Carve-outs
No carve-outs have been used in preparing the financial statements.
3. Significant Accounting Policies

This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial
Statements.

(a) Propertyand Equipment

i) Recognition
Freehold land is carried at revalued amount and other items of property and equipmentare stated al cost
of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic

benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and
the cost can be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of
any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

i} Revaluation

After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been
carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation
and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair
value of a revalued asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date.
Valuation of the land and buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase
is recognised in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset
previously recognised in profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result ol revaluation, is
recognised in profit or loss. However, the decrease is recognised in other comprehensive income to the
extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upen disposal,
any revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained
earnings,

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based
on the asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

iii) Depreciation

Depreciation on Property and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold Building,
Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)" based on Useful
Life estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and
the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective hasis.

Useful Life of Property and Equipment based on SLM is categorised as stated below:
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List of Asset Categories Useful Life
(In Years) for SLM

~land Not Applicable
 Buildings |
= Compound Wall 15
Leasehold Improvement Earlier of Lease Period
oL S yeary

Furniture & Fixtures

= Furniture and Fixtures-Wooden

- Furniture & fixtures- Steel, Aluminum
L= Others
 Computersand IT Equipments

(SR ER RS S |

Office Equipment
Vehicles
- Garjeep, Bus Motorcydle L

- Tricycle, Cycle & others | 5
iv) Derecognition

Anitem of Property and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

v) Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair
value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had there been no impairment loss.

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and
machinery and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be
transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses.

(b) Goodwill & Intangible Assets
i) Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost, Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated
impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not
capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the
expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic
benefits embaodied in the specific asset ta which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Goodwill on business combination is recognized on the acquisition date at the excess of (a) over (b) below:
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(a) The aggregate of:

1. The consideration transferred measured in accordance with the NFRS 3, which generally requires
acquisition-date fair value.

2, The amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree measured in accordance with the NFRS 3,
and

3. In a business comhbination achieved in stages, the acquisition-date fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree.

ii} Amortization
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall
be regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors,

there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for
the entity.

Amaortisation is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of
the intangible assets from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected
pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortisation period
and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or
method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates, The amortisation expense
on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life J
_ (In Years) for SLM
- p— - - T 2 |
Licences Licence Period |
. Website [ 10

iii) Derecognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of
Profit or Loss.

iv] Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible
Assets may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to determine the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of
Profit or Loss to the extent, asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use, Value in use is based on the
estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

{¢) Investment Properties
Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciaiton or both, is classified as investment
property. Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It
is subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised
to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
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maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as
mentioned above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its
disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in
the statement of profit or foss in the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer
from investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequentaccounting is the fair value at the date
of change in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.

(d) Cash & Cash Equivalent

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash
In Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three months or less,

(el Financial Assets
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets
atinitial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of
Financial Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisation of the Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii} Subsequent Measurement
a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost ifit is held within a business model whose objective
is to hold the asset In order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured
using effective interest rate methad.

h) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income [FVTOCT)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual
terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at
fair value and changes are taken to statement of other comprehensive income,

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.
These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash
flows from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates
whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In
such cases, the Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where
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the Company retains control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent
of continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is cbhjective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to
be impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has
occurred since the initial recognition of the asset {an incurred 'loss event') and that loss event has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization
and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated [uture cash flows,
such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults,

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of NFRS 9

In accordance with NFRS 9 "Financial Instrument”, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss’ [ECL)
Model, for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss (FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on
the Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events
over the life of the Financial Instrument)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss
where there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk, full life
time ECL is used,

{f) Financial Liabilities
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its
Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial
Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
Effective Interest Method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of
Statement of Financial Position, the carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of
these instruments,

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or

modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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(g) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial
Position where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable
right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the group or the counterparty.

(h) Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount
which are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer’s share of insurance
contract liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after
the initial recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it
under the terms of the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the
company will receive from the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the
carrying amount accordingly and is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(i} Share Capital

Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not
meel the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

(i) Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than
share capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for
distribution of bonus shares.

ii}) Special Reserve: The Company has allocated special reserve for the amount which is 50% of the net
profit every year as per Regulator's Directive,

fif) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is
10% of the distributable profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive,

iv) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of
Fair Value Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

v) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by
Insurance Board.

vi) Actuarial Reserves: Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit
obligation resuting from, experience adjustments (the effects ofdifferences between the previous actuarial
assumptions and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

vii) Cashflow Hedge Reserves: |s the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a
particular risk associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable
forecast transaction, and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss
on the hedging instrument recognized in other comprehensive income,

viii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments &
intangible assets, other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss,

ix) Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for eg deferred tax reserve, others (to be
specified)

(k) Insurance Contract Liabilities
i) Provision for unearned premiums

Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to
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the unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written
premium transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of
the polices.

ii} Outstanding claims provisions

Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not
settled at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims
handling costs.

iii) Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR)

Significant delavs are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the
ultimate cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection
techniques, based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse
deviation,

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed
to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over
unearned premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking
account of the investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance
technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is
inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for
liability.

(1) Employee Benefits

i) Shart Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled whaolly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the Statement of Financial Position.

ii} Post - Employment Benefits
- Pefined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.
The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized
as Employee Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial
Gains & Losses are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past
service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise
is amortized on a Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The
retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the
Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost,
plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan.
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iii) Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been
tomputed using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future
payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the
Projected Unit Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year
that have terms approximating to the terms of assumptions.

iv) Termination

Termination henefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal
retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The
Company recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b)  when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves
the payment of termination benefits.

The termination henefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer
in case of voluntary retirement scheme,

(m) Revenue Recognition
i) Grass Earned Premiums

Gross earned premiums comprise the total written insurance premiums receivable for the whole period
of cover provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period. They are recognised on the
date the contract is incepted. Premiums include any adjustments arising in the reporting period for
reinsurance premiums receivable in respect of business written in prior accounting periods. Rebates
that form part of the premium rate, such as no-\claim rebates, are deducted from the gross premium;
others are recognised as an expense. In case of pool business, where Nepal Reinsurance Co. Limited is a
member, only the Company's share is recorded in the books of accounts.

ii} Unearned Premium Reserves

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk
after the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion
attributable to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums,

iii) Ceded Premium

Ceded premium comprise the total premiums payable against risk tranferred to reinsurer. Premiums
include any adjustments arising in the accounting peried in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting
in prior accounting periods.

Ceded premiums and reinsurer's shares of claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been
presented as negative items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent
with how the business is managed.

iv) Commission Income

Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are
deferred and recognised over those future periods.

v) Investment income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the
EIR method, Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset
are recognised as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.
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vi) Net realised gains and losses

Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on
financial assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference
between net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the
sale transaction.

(n) Claims and Expenses
i) Gross Claims

Claims include the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external claims handling costs that
are directly related to processing and settlement of claims. Claims that are incurred during the financial
year are recognized when a claimable event occurs and /or the insurer is notified,

Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of some claims, the ultimate cost of
which cannot be known with certainity at the end of reporting period. The IBN(E)R is calculated at the
reporting date using a range of standard acturial claim projection techniques, based on emprical data
and current assumptions that may include a margin of adverse deviation.

ii) Reinsurance Claims

Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to
the term of the relevant contracts.

(o) Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant
insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if
a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general
guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid
with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial
risk.

i) Fire Portfolio - Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance, otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or damage
to property due to fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among the risks
insured against in the fire insurance business

ii} Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts
of insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor
vehicles, inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks.

iii) Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out
contracts of insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.

iv) Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic
safeguard to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines and
equipment in project operation.

v) Micro Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great
potential to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers
when shocks occur and by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi} Aviation Portfolio — Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for
passenger injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aireraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damange
to Cattle and crops.

viii) Miscellaneous Portfolio - All the insurance business which doesn't fall in above categories fall
under miscellaneous insurance business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional
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indemnity insurance etc. fall under this category of business.

xi) Excess of Loss (Whole Account) Portfolio:- Excess of loss reinsurance is a type of reinsurance in
which the reinsurer indemnifies-or compensates-the ceding company for losses that exceed a specified
limit. Excess of loss reinsurance is a form of non-proportional reinsurance which covers whole account
of partfalio,

x) Life Insurance Portfolio:- Insurance business other than non life business fall under this category.
(p) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale,

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

(q) Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash
payments are disclosed as cash flows.

(r) Leases

The Lease is accounted for using the NFRS 16, Lease, where the leased aseet is shown in the similar
category of the assets, where it would have been, if the assets were owned by the Company. The Right of
Use (ROU) asset is created by discounting the lease payments using the company’s borrowing rate. The
assets is depreciated over the lease period using the SLM basis of depreciation.

{s) Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.
i) Current Tax

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate.
Provision for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after
considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable
tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred Taxis recognized on temperary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities
in the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized
for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and
their carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the
initial recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and affects neither accounting nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probahle that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
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Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized,
(t) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
fi) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the
presentvalue is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized
as interest expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and
conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that
chances of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash
outflow,

(ii) Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events
due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms ol future outflow
of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on
an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets

Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not
recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

{(u) Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s
Functional Currency.

In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the
Company's Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing
at the dates of the transactions.

(vl Earnings Per Share

Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the
Weighted Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

[(w) Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the

chief operating decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, "Operating Segment”.

Company's Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income
& Expenses which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company's Asset & Liahilities are
considered as part of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.

(x) Premium income and other related expenses for RSMDST business has been recognized based on
the received Statement Of Accounts(S0As), Out of 19 companies SOAs has been received from only 3
Companies.
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Nepal Re-Insurance Limited Notes to the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended 31 Ashadh, 2080 (For The Year Ended 16th July, 2023)
4. Intangible Assets Fig. in NPR

Particulars Software’s Licenses | Otherstobe Total
Gross carrying amount
Asat 1 Shrawan, 2078 . 2183450 -]

Additions during the year
Acquisition during the year j 186,450 3 186,450,

Internal Development during year - - - -

- Business Combination (to be Specified) = - - =|
 Disposals during the year - - - -

Revaluation/Adjustment during the year | - = . =
Balance as at 32 Ashad, 2079 2,369,900 : - | 2369900
Additions during the year | | | .
Acquisition during the year 248,600 | - - 248600
Internal Development during year - - - | -

Business Combination (to be Specified) . - 2 = -]

Disposals during the year - - -

. Revaluation/Adjustment during the year | - | = = =
Balance as at 31 Ashad, 2080 ' 2,618,500 - - 2,618,500

~Accumulated amortization and impairment | -]
Asat1 Shrawan, 2078 1263872 ~ - 1263872
' Additions during the year _ 411,392 - - 411,392
 Disposals during the year .. = - = =
Impairment duringthe year . & I
Balance as at 32 Ashad 2079 1,675,263 - - 1,675,263
Additions during the year 167,182 | e
 Disposals during the year | | |

Impairment during the year ! |
 Balance as at 31 Ashad, 2080 1 2,142,446 - - 2,142,446
| Capital Work In Progress ' '
Asat 1 Shrawan, 2078 _ ; G d
. Additions during the year [
Capitalization during the year |
Disposals during the year
Impairmment during the year | |
Balance as at 32 Ashad 2079 - - - - |
Additions during the year
| Gapitafization during the year
- Disposals during the year
 Impairmment during the year . .
. Balance as at 31 Ashad, 2080 ' - . . -
Net Carrying Amount , ! | |
Asat 31 Ashad, 2079 694,637 1 - 694,637
Asat 32 Ashad, 2080 476,054 | -| -| 476,054

2,183,450 |
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5. Property and Equipment Fig.in NPR

| Computers
Particulars | tand Buildings mﬂﬁﬁe bupsitem Eq:{;:ﬁmr:“ . Euiient | Vehides | Tol
Grosscaryingamount S| I [N | —
As at Shrwwan 1, 2078 G32544500 | 2268389 | B208247 | 1265642 BS07.A71 | 2301485 22382705 1 B74473.719 |
| Additions i S| Undee0se | TEEOML| 4200|8388 |z
hequisition : 1 |
Di;puﬁ.ais turimg the year E | - - - - - "
j_‘l‘u_l'ﬂlr:-u[fduﬂn'g the_sre-ur —I H | - | =| =l - g I |
Resaluation during the year ' E | - - - = 5 "
Balanceasat32 Ashadh, 2079 | 532,544,520 | 2268389 25569306 018673 | 8920883 | 3140332 22382765 SI6BH4LHET
e | [ [ [ [ T T |
fequisition - . - a3 LASZA38 #6503 | - 1811713
=y 1 T
Disposals during the year B - = - - - - -
| Weite-aff dirifg the sear 1| | -] : =1 i 1| -|
I Revaluation during the year E - - = - - - 2 o
I Trumsfer/ adlumne.r_:l:s J 1] - | - - i B l _ |
| Balancess at 31 Ashadh, 2080 ssz,s-m,szn-' !.’.Eﬁﬂ,ﬂﬁﬂ. 25,569,306 | 2301456 | 10403321 3;1&&334' 22382765 5&&.&5&590'
| PR dzmuﬁ = 1 e ! e gl | ) ‘ f L . == : il it et
| Impairment | | | | | |
I As at Shrawan 1, 2078 - T3BI45  T2ITART 877,836 3232913 | 2014664 | 9891951 | 23593197
* ddliton during the year | 151206 100427 |  MegdS| 996N | 171257 223T70 | 476L105
I Dhmisdﬁnng}tu - | . = - I - |
Write-offs dgnin'g_@eyau_r . i - . - I = - 7] * I = I
I Inmalrmintlcrss;esduringiheyear . | - - - - - -]
Transfer, adjustments - 'r | - i * - | I -
' Balanceas at32 Ashadh, 2079 S BH9STI B297904 | 1024720 4224512 2187921 12129662 28754301
| Addition during the year | 151226 3681558 267152 1518895 293748 235802  B144381
Disposals during the year
Wirite-offs during the year i . I I
I lmpﬂlrmfnt]nss;:ﬁduring'theyear
| Transter) adjustments | ' |
' Balance as at31 Ashadh, 2080 1080797 11979472 1291872 | 5739807 2ABLESY 14365464 36898662
 Captal Workcln Progress | ' | | | |
' AsatShrowan12078 .| 6593765 - . . J .| 6593765
I Additions during the yar . r q '1: C - ‘ I I
I Capttalisation d.!l-ﬁngme}'ear - | - - -
: Disposals durimg the year . , ] . I - : '
I lmﬁﬁﬁmerltinﬁsdurmgﬂ!nﬂr | | ] - -
I lempairment reversal . r 5 - I C - I -
' Balance asat 32 Ashadh, 2079 | ese376s | - y " I .| 6593765
I Additions during thisyear i . ! r ! I
I [Zai:im.lislau;n.n:.lt-lring.dlé year .
I Bisposals during the year r . I 1
I iinrpi.il.mle.ll.tlnﬁsjes&urmgﬂm}'ear |
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Computers
epsehold | Furniture & and IT Difice

Vehicles Total
Imiproveme | Flstunes Equipments Equipiment

Particulars Jand Frulldings

| Fenpalrmant revieral ' ' |
' Balance as at 31 Ashadh, 2080 + 6,593,765 - - . . - 6593765
| NetGarrying Amount ' |
. Asat 32 Ashadh, 2079 532544520 | 797258 17271392 | 493,953 4,696,371 952410 | 10,253,103 | 574684331
' Asat31 Ashadh, 2060 SILSASN0 TA21356 13580834 1009584 | 4663914 |  TOS165  BOI17301 568351673
 Right-of-lUse Assets [after Implemenation of NFRS 16) or Finance Lease assots held by the Company, ot of above Property, Plant and Equipment:
| Gross carryingamount | | | |
| AsatShrawan 1 2078 | . = s - = =1 *
 Additions during the year | ;e . . . .| .| nnsuz
| Disposaks during the year - | - - = - | _
| Wirite-ulffs during the year ‘| . . - . e “| . |
| Revaluation ﬂurlngﬁw;wﬁ - | - - = - | |
Transfer/ Adstent i . : - . .| | -|
Balance asat 32 Ashadh, 2079 « | 3LTIB21LET - - - = - | 3L,718211.87
Aduditions durtng the year |
| Disposiks durmg Ee_ Y |
| Write-offs during the year | ' ' |
| Re'-'&]uuhundurlng@zﬁxr |
Tt | | | |
| Batanee asat 31 Ashadh, 2080 - | 32,71821087 - - * =1 | 3271821187 |

- Accumulated depreciation & | '
‘ impairment |

Asat Shrawan 12078 . - - - . S af .
| Additions during the year | 6543642 | - - - .| .| 65432

Bisposals! Write-olTs during the - . - x : | 2l .
| yer

| Impairment losses during the year -} | . - : ] Ul 3 |
lmpairment reversal durng the ai} . . . - ] il
i_'ihms[wfa@]umm = =|| s =] =i :
| Balanceas at32 Ashadh, 2079 | ) 632 =j| =]
| Additions during the year | sl
Pisposats/ Write-nffs during the
| year

| Impairmentossesduringtheyear | ' ’ l |
Impairment reversal during the '
yRar | .
| Tt/ ausmnts | -. | | | |
Balance as at $1 Ashadh, 2080 - 13087285 - - - -| - 13,087,265
| NetCarrying Amount | -. | i. | |
Asat 32 Ashadh, 2079 - 26174569 | - - - - | - 26,174,564
i__Asaﬂthd_h;lm ' | 19@@1&921': -] . = | 1ig,&3u_,_sz:fi
| Asat32 Ashad, 2075 SZSWS20 | BMTISE| 17270392 993953 | 469671 952410 10253103 600858900
Asat31 Ashadh, 2080 SIS0 | 27452283 13569634 1000584 | 4663914 | 705165 B017301 587,982,600
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. Investment Properties Fig.in NPR
Investment Properties at Cost

 Particulars | Land Building Total
Gross carrying amount _
As at Shrawan 1, 2078 | =

Additions during the year -

 Acquisition |

| Subsequent Expenditure -
' Assets Classified as Held for Sales | .
Disposals during the year | -
: Transfer/ adjustments =
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 - - | -

- Additions during the year | | =

 Acquisition

Su bsequent Expenditure ] _ | -
Assets Classified as Held fur Sales | -
Dispusals dur‘ing the year ‘ -
 Transfer/ adjustments -
Balance as at Ashndh 31 2080 ] - : =
ﬂc{:umulated Depreciation and impairment
Jls a'.t Sl:l.rawn.n 1 2!]'?3 ‘ - I
Addltinn dunng H1e year I
Dlspnsals cluring the year ‘ -
Im pairment losses during the year . : i
snstir liutinenis. | :
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 - -
 Addition during the year | 2

Disposals during the year -

i_[mpainnentlusses during the year | -

Transfer/ adjustments =
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080 | - . ;
[oapal okl Prow s |
Asat Shrawan 1, 2078 ] .
: Additions during the year | Z
Capitalization during the year ] -
 Disposals during the year .

Impairment losses during the year | -
. Balance as at Ashadh 32_,. _2(]"?9 - =nil
' Additions during the year ] -
 Capitalization during the year

Disposalsduringtheyear |
m f-:ralrm entlosses s during the year -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080 '

= |

Net Carrying Amount
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 | = -

As at Ashadh 31, 2080 - -
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(i) Amounts recognised in profit or loss Fig. in NPR

_FTartlruI;m - “[-:erenl: Previous
Year Year

~ Rentalincome

~ Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income
 Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generate rental income |
| Profit from inyestment properties before depreciation | - -

- Depreciation .
Profit from investment properties _ - | .

(ii) Fair value of investment properties: Fig. in NPR
| |

~ Particulars | Current Year  Previous Year |
| Land , | |
_ Buildings . | |
Total - - - |

MNotes: Fair Value

The Company obtains independent valuations for {ts investment properties: The best evidence of fair value is current
prices in an active market for similar properties. Where such information is not available;, the Company consider
information from a variety of sources including:

i} current prices in an active market for properties ol different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less active
markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

| ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,

ili] capitalised income projectinns hased upon a property’s estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate
derived from an analysis of market evidence.

Thefair values ofinvestment properties have been determined by The main inputs used are the rental growth rates,
expected vacancy rates, terminal yields and discount
rates based on comparable transactions and industry data,

fiii}  Disclosure on restriction on the realisability of investinent properties:
fiv} Contractual obligations:

OR Investment Properties at Fair Value Fig. in NPR
Particulars _ Land  Building | Total
Investment Properties at Fair Value

Gross carrying amount | | _
As at Shrawan 1, 2078 . z
: Additions duﬁqg the year ; _ -
 Disposals during the year _ .
Net changes in Fair Value ‘ 3
: ﬂ'ansfef;a’hdiuéﬁnﬁnt | ‘ %
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 " -1 : -]
Additions during the year

| T —
!

 Disposals during tE-"ﬂr

Net changes in Fair Value
Transfer/ Adjustment
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080 - -

i
i
L)

 Capital Work-in-Progress 2
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Asat Shrawan 1, 2078 | -]
Additions during the year
: Disposals during the year |
Net changes in Fair Value _ |
I.Rewialuaﬁun fAdjustment . | | 1 -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 : =

' Additions during the year | .
 Disposals during the year | _
Net changes in Fair Value ] =

Revaluation/Adjustment
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080 | : S :

Net Carrying Amount
Net Balance As At Ashad 32, 2079 | : 1 -]
Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2080 sl =1

Notes on Fair Value :

The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is current
| prices in an active market for similar properties. Where such information is not avallable, the Company consider
| ofevmstion froim S Variety of o tiess MCUdUE

i} current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less

active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

: if) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,

iid) rapELalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income, and a capil_alh:.iu:m rate
derived from an analysis of market evidence,

The fair values of investment properties have been deteremined by ... The main inputs used are the rental growth rates,
eiplected vasaricy vaies seensingl ylelds arid acorin) TRtes hecualon Shmpatahie TN Ons anctind ey data,

v Disclosure on restriction on the realisability of investment properties:
fvi} Contractual obligations

7. Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) Fig.in NPR

2079-80 2078-79
SOPL S0CH Total | SOPL | s0Cl Total

Particulars

Deferred Tax
on Temporary
~ Differences _
Goodwill & Intangible | 51,278 - 51278 54,837 = L4837
Assets

Property and (47,291,659) - | (47,291,659) | (47,333,527) - | (47,333,527)
| Equipment

Financial Assets at = = = P = =
. FVTPL

Financial Assets at
L F"q.l"['ﬂ'EI

Pruulsiun for Leave 2,083.327 .
Encashment

| Defined Benefits Plan 2,063,371
_(Gratuity or Others) | |
Impairment Loss on = - - - = -
Financial Assets

: Impairment Lozs on = - = = = Z
Other Assets

| (52,082,386)  (52,082,386) - | [49,166,530) | (49,166,530

]

2,083.327 1,351,126 = 1,351,126

2,063,371 1,404,865 - 1,404,865
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Particulars

Unearned Premiums
Reserve

2079-80

SOPL S0CI

Total

SOPL |

2078-79
S50CI

Total

Premium Deficiency
Reserve

IBNR and IENER
Claims

Margin For Adverse
| Dmaunns

Right of Use [-RU u)
| Assets

(7,852371) |

(7852371

Carry forward of
unused tax |ﬂ'5'5!‘.'5

- Changes in tax mte
J_ Others

Employee Bonus
Provision

80,940,086

80,940,086

28,779,808

 28779.808

Met Insurance
Cunt‘rqcﬁiaﬁiltﬁes

49,565,775

Provision for Motor
. TPL

Provislon for
Commission Expenses

48,712,857 |

45,772,409

49,565,775

48,712,857

45,772,409

127,905,361

127,905,361

30,772,409

| 30,772,409

| lLease Liability

7,058,808

7058808

B,638484

H,638,484

' Total

188,956,252  (52,082,386) 136,873,866

143,720,992

(49,166,530) 94,554,463

~Deferred Ta:-: Assteq
l Deferred Tax Liabilities ]

].

Movements in deferred tax assets/ [hahliﬂes]

__Parl:iculars
i_As at 32 Ashadh, 2079

'{Eharged]{l:redlted to Statement n:F

Profitor Loss

| EEI?'ELEIU
5‘4 554 463
4,995,759

207879

| (10610717)
59,442,572

[.

Fig.in NPR

(Charged)/Credited to Other Compre-

. hensive Income
Asat 21 Ashadh 2080

(2.676,356])

136,873,866

8. Investments in Subsidiaries

45,722,607

94,554,463

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

2079-80

| 2078-79

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries -

' _ Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries

Less: Impairment Losses

| Tutal

' 2079-80

2078-79

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries

Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries

| Less: Impairment Losses - -

' Total . i
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Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries Fig.in NPR
Particulars 2079-80 _ 2078-79 |
Cost Fair Cost Fair Value
Value
: ........... Shares of ... Rs. Eachof Ltd - B - - :
s Sﬁares DII' s RS, E:ich of Ltd. - - =
Total = = x| =
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2079-80 ! 2078-79 |
. Cost Fair Value Cost | Fair Value
' wesnen Shares of ... Rs, Bachof Ltd. E -| | 2
e Shares of ... Rs. Eachof Ltd - = - | - |
Total - - -| -
Information Relating to Subsidiaries Fig. in NPR
Particulars Percentage of Ownership
. | 2079-80 | 2078-79 |
e «Shares of ... Rs. Eachof Lid. - -
e Shares of ... Rs. Eq-:h of Ltd. - - :
e Sharesof ... Rs. Eachof Ltd. - =
viisminin 0110085 Of .. RS, Bachof Litd, - -
9, Investments in Associates Fig.in NPR
Particulars | 2079-80 2078-
79
. Investment in Quoted Susidiaries . -
- Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries | -
Less: Impairment Losses =
e — | ; -
Investment in Quoted Associates Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
Cost Fair | (or) Equity Cost Fair {or) Equi-
. Value _Methud | Value ty !_-Iethu:l
| vwus Shares of ... Rs. Eachof Lid. . - -| .
s Shares of ... Rs. Eachof Ltd. - = - - |
Add: 5]1;13‘2 nl:’.Frnﬁ[ or Lnss for ;Earlier - - ‘ - - ‘ -
Years
. Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Carrent | 21 - -
. Year |
Total - - . =] = | -
Investment in Unquoted Associates Fig.in NPFR
Particulars 2079-80 | - 2078-79
Cost Fair | [or] Equity  Cost ' Fair {or) Equi-
Value Mathod | [Ualns bty Methed |

"..m ...... Sharesof ... Rs. Eachof Ltd.
........... Shares of .... Rs, Eachaf Lid.
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| Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Eartier: | ::
; Years

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current - -
Year

 Total | : =

Information Relating to Associates

I Particulars

2079-80 2078-79 2079-80

2078-79

Fig, in NPR

2079-80 | 2078-79

Name
I Place of Business
Accounting Method

i 0% of ﬂ'l_avnersh_i!!

| Current Assets
| Non-Current Assets

Current Liabilitles

| Non-Current Liabilties

] Income

Net Profit or Loss
] Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

. Company's share of profits
| Net Profit or Loss

. Other Comprehensive Income

.!
J
|
|

10. Investments Fig.in NPR
' Particulars | 2079-80 2078-79
Investments measured at Amortised Cost
1) Investment in Freference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
i) Investment in Debentures 1,853,203,000 1,741,163.000
| iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal | 300,000,000 200,000,000
Government)
| iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions 14.815,162,661 14,450,489,589
V) Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks - -
' vi) Fixed Deposits in "B Class Financial Institutions 2,076,345,938 1,483,575,000
I.vii.] Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions - - -
viii) Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses . .
‘.Invesu‘n-z;nts measured at FYTOCI
1] lnvestment in Equity Instruments
| Investment.in equity instrument{quoted) 923,866,911 376,663,038
Investment in equity instrument{unquoted) 507,280,000 9G7,895,000
| ii) Investment in Mutual Funds 885,462 830,711
iii} Investment in Debentures 2 i
' iv) Others (to be Specified) = =

GHuret otEon il [0S o arfie wfvied (sma st co) |
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Particulars 2079-80 | 2078:79
. Investments measured at FVTPL -
: i} Investment in Equity Instruments
I.il.]- iﬁvesmient i£1 Eﬁ ﬁll}r instmmenl.[q uute.c.l.] - -
luk] Investment in hfiutt;a:_l Funds I |-
' iv) Investment in Debentiires
-] Others (to be Specified) - -

Total 20478,743,972 19,350,616,338

a) Details of Impairment Losses Fig. in NPR

Farticulars 2079-80 2078-79

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -

Investment in Debentures - -

Investmentin Bonds {Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Govern- | - -
ment)

Fixed Depaosit with "A" Class Financial Institutions - -

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks - -

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions - -

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions - -
Others (to be Specified) R E
Total 5 2

b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months: Fig.in NPR

Particulars | 2079-80 2078-79
—

Investmentin Equity Instruments [Quoted) [ - -

! Investment in Equity Instruments (Ungquoted) = =

[nvestment In Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions = -

= i

mhwestml:nt in Debentures = -
Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal - -

Government)

Fixed Depasit with "A" Class Financial Institutions | 16,893,508,599

12,780,000,000

' Fised Deposit with Infrastructure Banks -

' Fixed Deposits with™B" Class Financial Institutions [ 2,078,345938

1,483,575,000

: Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial [nstitutions I - T
| Others (to be Specified) [= -
:Tnlnl 18971, 854,537 14,263,575,000

Fig. in NPR

)] Information relating to investment in equity instruments

| Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Cost Fair Value | Cost [ Fair Value

IlHﬁ'ESl‘B‘lEI:It in E:;ﬁjty Instruments
 (Quaoted)

Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd 40,561 | 10,236,232.00 | 7,049,509.00 10,236,232.00 | 10,335,265.00 |
_shares of Rs. 173.80 Each - : |
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| Citizen Bank International Ltd 260,021 84.481957.00 | 4500963500 | 84.481957.00
| shares of Rs. 173.10 Each

52,654.252.50

RMDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sastha 24,220 5,43'?,149.'!9 T.919,940,00 8.437.,149.79
shares of Rs. 327 Each

| Citizen Investment Trust 158,043 shares | 89,178,58650 | 330,151,827.00  89,178,586.50
| Df Rs'- E,HEQ E:lch

305,753,580.00

7,919,5940.00

Nepal Infrastructure Bank Limited | 494,200,000.00 | 533,736,000.00  494,200,000,00
5337360 shaves ol it3. 100 Eazh

. Investment in Mutual Fund (Quoted) |
| Citizen Bank Mutual Fund-01 94399 | 943 990.00 BESL,462.62 043,990,000

494,200,000,00

HB30,711.20
| shares of Rs. 938 Each
[ovestment in Equity I[nstruments
 (Unquoted) _ — -
Beema Prahardhan Samit 47,800 shares | 4.780,000.00 A, 780,000.00 4,780,000.00 A TEO,000.00
| of Rs 100 Each
Care Rating Nepal Ltd 25,000 shares of Rs | 2,500,000.00 2,500,000,00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
| 100 Each. : : L !
Nepal Stock Dealer 5,000,000 shares of Rs | 500,000,000.00 | 500,000,000.00  500,000,000.00 SO0, OO, OO O
100 Each

d) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 18.97 Billion (FY 2078-79 NPR 15.05 Billion) to Nepal

Insurance Authority,

11. Loans Fig. in NPR
' Particulars . 2079-80 2078-79
- Loans measured at Amortised Cost | .
| Loan to Employees | 25066856 11,630,265
. Others (to be Spe;:it'ied_] | - -
Less: Irr]’palrmént Lnsséﬁ | = i
Yota) | 25066856 11630265
a) Expected recovery period within 12 months: Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2079-80 = 2078-79
| Loan to Employees &
| Others to be specified 2
Total -
12 Reinsurance Assets Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
Reinsurance Assets on
Unearned Premiums Reserve 529,920,306 724,704,750
. Premium Deficiency Reserve - (892,633)
:__Dursj:al_ldjng Claims o 1_@91_1:,9_23&6_' ~ 2,097,748,455
~ IBNRand IBNER Claims 949,708,802 | 594.165,12'?
iMargin torddvarse Deviatong -
~ Less: Impairment Losses - =
Total 2,024,552,984 2,915,725,699
13. Insurance Receivables Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
' Receivable from Reinsurers 1,011,818,753 1341844721
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I -Rgcei\iabi.; t‘r_ur_n Other l_nsuranr:e Companies 5,5.5;’.&25?_,_5&9 5,&46,_1@13,992 .
Deposit Retained by Cedants | J -
| Other Reinsurance Recetvables (to be specified) - I
Less: Impairment Lnsses -
| Total 3,541,076,342  6,381,968,713
a) Expected recovery period within 12 months: Fig. in NPR
 Particulars 2079-80 . 2078-79
Receivable from Reinsurers 1.011,818,753 1,341,844.721
| Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 2,520,257,580 5,040,123,992
| Deposit Retained by Cedants -
_| Other Reinsurance Receivables (to be specified) - |
| Total 3541,076,342| 6,381,968,713
14, Other Assets Fig.in NPR
_ Particulars 207980 | 207879
Capital Advances -
| Prepaid Expenses 849,123 2,705,745
' Claim Advances 132,766,496 | 120,168,278
Advances to Suppliers " 8,078,843
Staff Advances 1,163 710,277
Printing and Stationery Stock . | -
1 Deferred Expenses 61,072,112 53,059,310
i Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses -
Deferred Brokerage Expenses -
] Lease Receivables -
l}thers {t@ bE‘ specaﬁud} [
_ Goldand Silver Coins 169,500 169,500
| Other Advance 1117559 11,396,808
i Advance tax and TDS RBeceivable not yet cIalmahIE und&r income tax '?1_}1'5‘34_.133 ‘?1._19&.138 .
Less: Impairment Losses 71,198,138 71,198,138
 Total 206,033,990 196,288,761
a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months: Fig. in NPR
Particulars | 207980 | 2078-79
] Capital Advances - |
Prepaid Expenses 849,123 2,705,745
| Claim Advances 132,766,496 120,168,278
* Advances to Suppliers E 8,078,843
| Staff Advances | 1,163 710,277
Printing and Stationery Stock -
 Deferred Expenses | : :
. Peferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses -
| Deferred Brokerage Expenses - -
Lease Receivables | .
l Others (to be specified) | |
Gold and Silver Coins 169,500 169,500

Y aiiE aiEE (A ses =g  SNUNIEN Uadlem dievEl fedies Qo

* Ninth Annual Report {FY 2022/23)  pengi Reinsurance Company Lid, (Nepai Ra|



 Particulars 2079-80 . 2078-79

| Other Advance 1117559 11,396808

' Total 144,961,878 143,229,451

15. Other Financial Assets Fig. in NPR

i Particulars 2079-80 2078-79

. Security Deposits - -

| Acerued Interest 199,199,184 | 181,542,520

| Cithar Babewiies = -

| Other Deposits 663,434 663434

' Sundry Debtors - :

_ Premium Reserve 223261061 | 117441462

. Loss Reserve .

_ Other (to be Specified) : |

1l Less: Im_;;:airmerl[ Losses - =

. Total 423,123,678 299,647,416

a) Expected to be realized within 12 months: Fig. in NPR

' Particulars 2079-80 | 207879 |

. Security Deposits - | -

- Accrued Interest 199,199,184 | 181,542,520

| Other Receivables -

_| Other Depaosits 663,434 663,434

| Sundry Debtors 2

| Premium Reserve. 223,261,061 117,441,462

LossReserve

| Other (to be Specified) £l |

. Total 423,123,678 | 299,647 416

16. Cash and Cash Equivalents Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2079-80 2078-79

" Cash in Hand = :

. Cheques in Hand - -

' Bank Balances

: i) Balance with "A” Class Financial Institutons 295,266,047 283,694,836

| i) Balance with Infrastructure Banks - -

. iii} Balance with “*B" Class Financial Institutions - -

I iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions - -

Il Less: Impairment Losses - -

| Deposits with initial maturity upto 3 months - :

~ Others (to be Specified) -

J_ Less: Impairment Losses - -

 Total 295,266,047 | 283,694,836

17. Share Capital Fig.in NPR

| Particulars 2079-80 . 2078-79
Ordinary Shares
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 Asat 1 Shrawan 2079 11,650,000,000 | 10,000,000,000
Additions ﬂuring the year
i) Bonus Share Issue 1,163,543,750 1,650,000,000
i) Share Issue =l -
As at 31 Ashadh 2080 12,813,543,750  11,650,000,000
Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
As at 1 Shrawan, 2079 = =
_ Additions during the year =i -
 Asat 31 Ashadh 2080 -| .

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component
Only)

As at 1 Shrawan, 2079 : -
_ Additions during the year a1l =

Asat 31 Ashadh 2080 y } ;

Total | 12,813,543,750 11,650,000,000
Ordinary Shares Fig.in NPR

 Particulars 2079-80 . 207879
Authorised Capital:

150,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000

116,500,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 cach 12813543750 | 11650000,000
A

| 116,500,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 12813543750 | 11,650,000,000
Juts] | Jzmasyyee | 11,650,000/000

Preference Share Capital Fig. in NPR

 Particulars | 207980 | 207879
Authorised Capital:

v Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each | - -

| -lrredeemable Preference Shares of Rs each ! E -
Issued Capital:
i Comvertible Preference Shares of Rs each = =

...... Irredeemable Preferénce Shares of Rs each - -
Subscribed and Paid Un Capital:

e Convertible Pre_fereﬁm SII"IETES of Rs each - -

. .._,....Irl_'edgemahl_t_? Pre EEIjQ_I'_i_l'_'E_ Sha res l_u_FRs g_ai_:h { - -
Total | = -

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital Fig. in NPR

Particulars _ Number of Shares Percentage |
2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79 |
|

Government of Nepal 56,429,631: 51,305,494 | 44,040 44.04%!
Nepali Organized Institutions | 51,204,137 | 46,554,506 39.96% 39.96% !
Nepali Citizen ‘ - | - | 0% 0% |

Foreigner . = =1 U% 0% l

[ 3
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. Others( to be specified) = - 0% I 0% 5
| Tnl:;ﬁ [A] - 107,633,768 97,860,000 B4Y% 34‘.'-'_11
Other than Promoters
| General Public 20,501,670 18,640,000 16% 16%
Others (to be Specified) - - 0% 0%
" Total (B) 20,501,670 18,640,000 16% 16%
 Total 128135438 116,500,000 100% 100%

Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company: Fig. in NPR

Humlmr of SIhares

. .Femenmge

j Particulars 2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79

| Government of Nepal 56,429,631 51,305,494 44.04% 44,049

. Bishal Group Limited 3,874,340 3522528 3.02% 3.02%

| Rastriya Beema Company Limited 3548774 3,226,525 2.775% 27T

| feis dmusine Lakd o d A B M il

| Prudential Insurance Company Limited 2,073,447 1,885,166 1.62% 1.62%

United Insurance Company Limited 2,"?3,44'?_1 1,885,166 | 1.&2%_' 1.62%

| Premier Insurance Company Limited 2073447 1885166 1.62% 162%

. Lumbini General Insurance Cumpan}r Limited 2,073,447 | 1 885,166 1.62% 1.62% .

 Nepal Insurance Company Limited _ 2073447 1885166 162% 162%

. Himalay_an General Insurance Company Limi_ted 2,073,447 | 1,885,166 l.t_&Z% 1.62% .

' Shikhar Insurance Company Limited 2073447 1,885,166 1.62% 1.62%

- Prabhu Insurance Company Limited 2,073,447 1885166 1.62% 1.62%

| IME Geneml Insurance Company Limlted .2;6?3,44‘? | LEEEJEE 1.62% 1.6;‘!%

~ Sagarmatha Insurance Company Limited 2;!]?3,44? | 1,885,166 1.62% 1.62%

- Everest Insurance Eumpany Limited 2,073,447 | 1 E-EIE 166 1.62% 1.62%

' Siddhartha Insurance Company Limited 2,073447 1885166 1.62% 1.62%
IME Ltd, 1549737 | 1,409,012 1.21% 121% |

. The Oriental Insurance Company Limited 1406799 | 1315421  1.13% 1.13%

| NLG Insurance Company Limited 1427609 1297974  111% 111%

(b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment Fig. in NPR

 Particulars 207980 | 207879
Share Application Money Pending Allotment | - |

T = ¢ | -] -

{c] Share Premium Fig. in NPR

' Particulars 2079-80 . 2078.79

.A:-: at 1 Shrawan, 2079 142,169,930 142,169.930

| Increase due to Issue of shares at premium - =
Decrease due lssue of bonus shares (113,120,868) -
Transaction costs on issue of shares (29,049,062) (29,049,062)

 Others (to be Specified) - :
As at 31 Ashadh, 2080 0 113,120,868

[d]) Special Reserves Fig. in NPR

_ Particulars 2079-80 207879 |

e@ durer gordton swusl RIVES oo i e (31, zoe8 5

Mepat Reirzamance Compamy L1d. |Nepal Re|

Mirth Annuol Report (FY 2022/23)



: ﬂsat 1 Shrawan 2{1?9 3 {LEU 92{} '5"95 I £,£33,939,192
 Additions 817,173,204 786,981,803
 Utilizations =
| Asat 31 Ashadh, 2080 3,838,094,199 | 3,020,920,995
(e) Catastrophe Reserves Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
| As at 1 Shrawan, 2079 185,765,609 93,947,454
| Additions B1,717,320 91,818,155
. Utilizations -
As at 31 Ashadh, 2080 267,482,929 185,765,609

[f] Retained Earnings
 Particulars 2079-80 207879
~ Asat 1 Shrawan, 2079 1,114,956,327 2,475,758,580
. Net Profit or Loss 1,558,886,353 1,483,881,194
 Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings 50,142,769 (98,998,774)
. Remﬂasurement of Pﬁst-Emplnyment Benelit {}hllganuns [ 5 53.334-} - ST-EE-iJEII

Prior period adjustment (340,310)
| Transfer to reserve
_ Revaluation Reserve - :
_ Special Reserve (817,173,204) (786,981,803)
Capitel Resurye i
Catastrophe Reserve (81,717.320) (91.818,155)
Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R) Reserve (16,343,464) (17,051,634)
Insurance Fund Including Insurance Reserve |
 Fair Value Reserve (50,142,769) 144,969,200
Actuarial Reserve 558834 (826,062)
Deferred Tax Reserve (94,401,789) (94,554,463)

| Regulatory Reserve 120455814 =
Other Reserves [to be specified)
Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property and -
Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property and Equipment -
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI -

Iscuance of Bonus Shares (1,050,422,882) | (1,650,000,000)
. Transactinn Costs on Issue of Shares - ,
| Dividend Paid (61,239,145) (250,000,000)
| Dividend Distribution Tax - %

Others ( to be specified) i

_ Asat 31 Ashadh, 2080 672,660,380 1,114,956,327
{g) Other Equity Fig. in NPR
| Particulars 207980 | 2078-79

Revaluation Reserve | 149 489 320 149,455‘,32!] .

[t misais 5

Corparate Soclal Respansibility (CSR) Reserve 32,827,938 17,051,634
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Tr_ansfer on Disposal m’Equ;l:g!r Iﬁstrume nts Measured at FVTOCI pl 18,20'}'_,5[55 1 18.31‘.]?,50 5 .
. Fair Value Reserve ' o 237,139,456 186,996,687
| Actuarial Reserve 2,783,162 3,341,996
' Deferred Tax Reserve 188956252 | 94,554,463
' Regulatory Reserves (0)| 120455814
. Other Reserve (to be specified) - -
Total 729,403,633 690,097,419
18. Provisions Fig. in NPR
~ Particulars 2079-80 | 2078-79
Provisions for employee henefits
) Provision for Leave 1778362 (349269)
i} Provision for Gratuity 369,167 (1,632,108)
ili) Termination Benefits -] ' -
1'v] DrJ-.er Emplu}flﬂ_ heneﬂt uhllgutmn.'a {tu b-E Spedﬂed]
Provision for Bonus 485409914 | 366,610,821
| Provision for tax related legal cases _ -
| Provision for nion-tax related legal cases -] -|
Others (to be Specified) |
I Provision far Motar TPL 162,376,190 | |
Provision iur Fmﬁl Commission 152, 5?4 697 102,574,697 |
Tﬂtal 802, EDB 35[] ] 46'?_.2!]4 14-{5 |
a) Movement of Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Fig.in NPR
 Opening | Addi- Utilised ~ Re- | Unwind-
Balance tons During the wversed |ingofl Closing
Description During Year During | Discount Balance
| the Year | the Year
Provision for Employee Benefits
il Provision fo for Leave
a!] Provision for Gral;ulty
| iif) Termination Benefits
. iv) Other employee benefit obliga-
__tions (to be Specified) |
. memun for tax related lega] Cases - - = | - -
Provision for non-tax related legal . - - - -
cases
Provision with expected payout within 12 months: Fig. in NPR
Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
Provisions for emplovee benefits
i) Provision for Leave 1667.579 350,203,
ii] Provision for Gratuity 1,410,104 | 578,839
iii) Termination Benefits - | |
iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be Specified) 485,409,914 366,610,821
| e ietrohabebind S et bt e’ A o ] e
Provision for tax related legal cases = |
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| Provision for non-tax related legal cases = ] :

Total 488,487,597 367,539,863
19. Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities Fig. in NPR
 Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
' Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
 Unearned Premiums £.203495,807 6931514787
 Premium Deficiency 130,917,822 12,184,685
CIBNRand BNER 418291067 373,535,606
L ﬂulstandin_g Claims Provision ’.';_‘_,_595_{84-4,_4?5 3,3 03_._09?,619 .
I Margin For ﬂdven_;e Deviation = =
 Total | 7248509171 10620334697
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20, Insurance Payables

Fig.in NPR

 Particulars . 2079-80 2078-79
Payable to Reinsurers (12953510 595,352,344

. Payable to Other Insurance Companies | 825,379,512 | 755,068,194

| Other Insurance Payable (to be Specified) | - -

_Total | 1,438,333,022  1,350,420,538

Payable within 12 months: Fig. in NPR

| Particulars 207980 2078-79

. Eyah!cm Reinsurers : 612,953,510 595,352,344

1' Payable to Other Insurance Companies | 825,379,512 755,068,194

_ Other Insurance Payable (to be Specified) i - -

| Total - | 1,438,333,022 | 1,350,420,538

21. Current Tax [Assets) /Liabilities [Net) Fig.in NPR

 Particulars . 2079-80 2078-79
Income Tax Liabilities 426,596,048 730,122,150

| Income Tax Assets | (887,797,145) | (881993455)
Total (461,201,096) | (151,871,305)

22, Borrowings Fig. in NPR

 Particulars | 2079-80 2078-79

- Bonds

[Debentires :

.. Term Loans - Bank and Financlal Institution

| Bank Overdrafts E =

 Others (to be Specified)

Short term loan | 300,000,000

Total 300,000,000

Payable within 12 months: Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  2079-80 2078-79

- Bonds

[Debentires :

.. Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution

‘Bank ﬂveri:i-l-'afts' - - I

' Othiers (to be Specified) 300,000,000

' Total - 300,000,000

23. Other Liabilities Fig. in NPR

| Particulars 2079-80 207872 |

. TDS Pavable 141,873,336 136,493,766

| VAT Payable (Reverse & Other) 36,434 -]

- Deposit Premiums - “ |

Insurance Service Fee Payable 80,5086, 192 136,259,357 |

. Lease Liability . 23,529,359 28,794,948 |

Deferred Commission Income
Deferred Income

o7 i uffvde (ama does zo) MUMET UGN S [
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Others (to be specified)

. Employee welfare fund 55,835,490 314,384,473 |
| National Level Welfare Fund 26,072,353 | 85095639
| Payableto Employees 94,286 (49,652)
| Security Deposit 195,000 195,000
| Total 328142450 | 701,173,530,
Payable within 12 months: Fig. in NPR
. Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
TDS Payable 141,873,336 136,493,766
| VAT Payable (Reverse & Other) 36,434 -
Deposit Premiums - -
I Beferred Commission Income - -
| Insurance Service Fee Payahle B0,506,192 1 36.2_5@.35?
| Lease Liability 6,430,488 -
 Deferred Income -
| Uthers (to be specified) |
Employee welfare fund 55,835,490 314384473
_ National Level Welfare Fund 26072353 | 85095639
| Employee Payable 94,286 (49,652)
| Security Deposit 195,000 195,000
Total 311,043,579 672,378,582
24, Other Financial Liabilities T Fig.inNPR
. Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
. Redeemable Preference Shares . - -
| Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares : :
| ﬁeﬁmdaﬁlé S-hare ﬁppiicatian Money
| Payable to Surveyu_f -
Sundry Creditors 38,570,329 72,492,402
|]_1Eentia£ = dep s e
' Shartterm Emplc;;-,_fee benelits payable
| 1) Satary Payables : :
ii) Bonus Payables - .
iii) Other employee benefit payable (to be Specified)
Acerued on Subsidised Loan and facilities to Employess | 1,745,406 469,091
Audit Fee Payable . I
Actuarial Fees Pavable - -
i Dividend payahle - -
| Uthers - Uther Financial Liabilities 1,363,864 595,709 |
 Total 41,679,599 | 73,557,201
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Payable within 12 months:

_:-I-I-L;dﬁem-alilé Preference Shares

Fig. in NPR

207879

-

_ Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares
_ Refundable Share Application Money
]_ Payable to Sunrﬂynr- .
| Sundry Creditors

| sl ]

38570.324

] Retention am:l-depns!ts

| Short-term employee benefits payable
| ll}l?aﬁry Payables

i) Bonus Payables

e

72492402

! ill) Other employee benefit payable (to be Specified)

Accrued on Subsidised Loan and facilities to Employees

1,745,406

Audit Fee Payable

| Actuarial Fees Payahle

Dividend payable

Others - Other Financial Liabilities

1,363,864

595,709

. Total

41,679,599

73,557,201

o7l e uffvdn (s joesmo) BMMET Uudlen muAl M=

~ Ninth Annual Report {FY 2022/23)  pengi Reinsurance Company Lid, (Nepai Ra}

S0



PEG'TBZ'696'0T ¥6SOT0SET'TT CET'BO6'F6ET (086°BT0'BZLZ) | DLO'OSZWIE'ZT  #19'166'90%'8 [E10L
- - - - - - (payads aq o1) s1a10
ZOT'LES'09Z'T D6I'LSSOIHT £96'992'04L (goc'n9g'ses) SPFI'E0A'DED'T ZZB9680E0T uLag
241
. - - - - 2 (paymads aq m) sia130 ﬂ..m.
T ]
- - - - - - (1unoaoy ajoim) sso7 Jo ssaaxy M A
. ¥ - " ) ._-I... .,I.u
CIEEFEYT06 ZET'L12'996 | ZEE96ERT1 (ges'cra¥s) £O90E0°1Z0 T 6RS'EOFTIG SNOBUE[[2IST] . m
I B
SSO'ERT'E06'T PLEDWFIVE'T (ezz'LL6'€0T) (p5s'gsL'LGE) TEF'91Z'669°T QIE'S99'E86 dar) pue apen = m
| . . - 13
LEL'ULOE'TL ST19'605'82 ee5es9'sz) (AESZHT'LT) $S1°259'5H BLOLOE'TT UOnEIAY m B
ISHEFTETL TLTLETYL (08£'16Z'96] (v6EH18'7) §O9'16E'9T BL8TZETE RERTHTN Nm m
0LZ'609'SLO'T B9SBTIBOET LEOLIELKE (BEL'D0E'FT) LOE'9ZS'ETET TEZILERZT Supsauifug Bl
1596865 005'5£Z'E08 | DLB'9PESTT (vo6'ZLE'18Y) 18E'EVLLSS 957981 ALY blF
. . T - : . . -3
O9E'E6Y'LER'T BHY'ZEY'LST'E LTH'950'852 (680°L50'8E6) LLL6YL'SBO'E | DDY'SEYRIZT ADIO0N W m
$9$'999'99¢'7 BRL 0098602 £80'016907 (66L'SLE'YLY) L¥SOLSELST 6v6'PZYEZY'T Luadoag m w.
| g|E
aji-uoy =
64-8L02Z 08-6.L02 GL-8L0Z 08-6L0T 6L-8L02 08-6L0C M._ .m
3%
STUNIag =]
paydao
SHMualj pauwieyg ssoiq pawIeauy uj aduey) s5017 -3V FIUEBINSUFH U0 Wwnuadg SIBMOIE]

HdN u Hig WINIWal PALIE] 55047 "5 7

o




BSLTSLLET'T | 9S0'STOPST'T 00°ZTEBOL'EET (' paL'Y6L) DL0'T9P'LLE'T  119'0%R'6S0'T =0y
A 5 § i E . (paymads ag m) suayip
s 0D0'SZH'8 : 00'000'SEE'S = 000'0SE'LT uuiay,
A
x . - |= > . (paypads aq ;) ssapg
- - - . - - (Junoooy ajoya ) ssor jo ssaaxy
BE6 T EOZ 085 LELETT O0TLFZIS0L  (BZ9'040'T9) HOELSAPLE | 256969751 SNO3UE[[R0S] N
OBE'TBL'RST | ¥BY'9BA'ZRI oo9gg'asi’'oor (y89'909'8L) 990'84R'F5E | DDODBE 0T douy pue amey
ELB'EEZO'BY BLYPOT'TT (oovosang'sz) (6Lovorrr) GIELTEEE = UORELAY
GTZLBLFT 752’506 (DO9EL'ELE'ZT) (zs7'508) 6LV'ETET - i |
¥SS'LZT'DET | BAYEZE'SOZ 00TFIOTERT  ZESTITTY SGTEFEPPT | 0B6'PEY'99E Fupaauidug
8¥L'TEY'BE YSED9Z'ER 00¥LG'SEZ .-.ﬁ._,:.,mw_...vmu_ ZZL'898'65 0¥ T08'8Z auLIey
DLO'TZL'9EE | 99B'T6T'SHE (00'EnE'8SS'S) (oo9'szv'ss) LILTITIEE | SPZ¥9L'GST Ao
066'EEZ'YBE | E6GTOGZ'EDE (ooLTev1ZL) IBLTELIT ELOGIOLLE | VL6TTOOEE Asadaag
SHEE otk . & biEts uE,.____H..
6L-BLOZ 08-6L0Z 6L-8LOZ 08-6L0Z E.ﬁnn
ciains 08-6L0T
Papa) wnpualdg uj adury) Jo aIRYS SIJINSUDYH U3y O PApPa) swnuaid SIB[OTIRd

HdN Sy

papa)) sSwnituadd "gy

O

o7l e uffvdn (s joesmo) BMMET Uudlen muAl M=

Ninth Annual Repart {FY 2022/23)  Nengl Relnsurance Company Lid, (Nepad Ra)




OLT'6ZS'IEL'S  BES'SBE'088'6 BSL'ZSL'LET'T | 950'SZ9'PST'T PEO'IBZT'696'0T | POSOTO'SET'IT [e0],
a . = ., . | = ... 1 (paypads aq 01 sJayl0 .
ZYTLESOZT | DBT'ZETLOYZ |- __ 00'000'5268 | Z9T'LES092' 061'L55'9THE . ey, |
| ar
= £ 5 _ : > - (payimads aq m) s1ayig
- - - = - - (Aunoaoy ajoyp] s507 JoO S50
FOVOSIL6) | 2SSGLVISL |B6VWWZ | OBSLELEIZ | TEEVEYIO06 | ZETLIZ96 stommosn |
SLTTIVERLT | 06THSS'EST'T N8E'T8L'6ST | +89'088'281 SEO'ERT'E0R'T LA OV TYET . dor) pue apey .
.hmm.mmﬂmm | 9E6'POY'LI ELBEZO'RY _, BLIFOTTL _ LEL'LOE'TL S19'605'82 Honsiay |
9EZ'9SH'E6 OZOZETEL SIZLBLYL 252’06 LSHERZ'ELL ZLT'LET'YT QI
91L'18¥'5t6 _ 0Z1'96Z'E01°T FESLITOET gri'EzE'snz 0LZ'609'6L0T H95'619'80E'T Suriaauibuy
E9LEIL'GLE | ZST'SLE'6LL | BYLZE9'6S  ¥SE'09Z'ER | T1S'96E'6ED 905'SEZ'E0B | RUMEN |
06Z'ZLR'00S5Z _ FZRO0S'ZI6'T 0L0'TZL9EE _ 99R'T61'SHZ ‘ 0OE'ERY'LER'Z BRI ZEOLET'Z ‘ JoN |
FLFZEV'EROT SSSOTESHLT | 06H'EEZVBT m,.mﬁ.amw,mam | 59+'999'99£°2 BFLO09BO0T fsadoig .
| _. |
6L-8L0Z | 08-6LOZ 6L-8L0Z | 08-6L0Z 6L-8L0Z 08-6L0Z siemanseg
WINQAL paied 19N papa) swnpualg SWNJWald pauiey ss049 _
HdN u1 ‘Hig WAL paliey 1aN Jo s[iejap asim-oljoiod 197

Winth Annuol Repart (FY 2022/23)

airull TEIES o anfifer givem (A w092 <o) _

Pemat Reimsarance Compary L. (Nepal Ra)

LY et

o




 SE'69¥'629'91 _haibt@mﬂﬂ - - - - | 69V'6ZO'OT | PLYOBTL | 0L
- - - - - - (pouads aq o1) 1w |
- _ 5 v = - = LA, |
- - ar
_ 5 _ = - = : > (pauads aq ;) ssayg
- LOPLYOBIT - - - YLY98T'L (aunoany ajoym) s507 Jo $s20x7
¥66LL9SLT h- - - | osLesrz |- SnoaUe|[aasIly
L L - - - - douay pue ajuen
_mmahmﬁmmﬁ - - - 1EE6TE |- ——
== B : : = BT
QL9SSEELT |- - - LSS'EEL'T |- Huitaauiiuy
81'6£0778 - - - 6L0Z8 - auLIEp
gLy - : . conLeoy |- 10 |
6rO0a'STTE | - - . 0os'szly |- Auadoug
L . —
6L-BLOZ 08-6L0Z 6LBLOZ | 08'6L0Z | gy | wonmy | 6LBLOZ | 08:6L0Z
SAB[IIIE
[EI0L UOISSIUIO) WOId | 0 ccrmuion paIasaq ﬁﬁﬁﬁhﬂﬁuﬁhﬂamﬁu

HdN Sy

SUIDIU] WOISSTWIIOT) "4 7

0

o7l e uffvdn (s joesmo) BMMET Uudlen muAl M=

Ninth Annual Repart {FY 2022/23)  Nengl Relnsurance Company Lid, (Nepad Ra)




9SR'0VS'ZVE | ST'STOZ89'69F LOG'SEO'Z |- - 6¥6'VOS'0OVE  S10'Z89'69F FoL
|- . |- - - (payads aq o) stayno
BULOG'SENE |- | BOLDE'SE0T | - = . w3y,
= = z - - - palEIn||Euf] - 519110
s Rk - : : {zro0n. Emasry o1py) ey oo
VSO'TBY Y E0T58L'S9 . = PSOT8F Y | EOT'SBL'SY SNOAUE[[AISTY
E . . - - - dar) pue ape)
. - - - - . unneay
. - : - - - 01
= SBIZEBLET : T 2 SHIZERLE'T Hupaautdug
z 9E'HYSIEE'] - > - UL RIS IPE'T AuLEp
R - 5 = - - A03o7
(96R'EZOO6Z | HOZ'ZBS'6LE - - 9RE'EZ0'96Z | POZ'ZBS'BAE Auadoig
S -UDN
6L-8L0T 08-6L0Z 6LBLOZ | 086L0Z | guoren. | quammy | 6L8L0Z 08-6L02
SIB[NINIE]
1oL (paypadg aq 01) s1ompo | Anuyg ssoAmpuesing | Anug WNjwalg ofoiog
HdN w3y WOdU| PN 1Y) BT

Winth Annuol Repart (FY 2022/23)

airull TEIES o anfifer givem (A w092 <o) _

LY vt

Pemat Reimsarance Compary L. (Nepal Ra)

o




29, Income from Investment & Loans
| Particulars
Interest Income from Financial Assets Measared at Amortised Costs

i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

ii] Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

-iIIj_ Fixed [.‘l-e_.pnsit.;.;.rith *B* Class Financial Institutions

iv] Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Institutons

';r.] Debentures

1;-;[.} Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
vii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit

viii) Employee Loan

2079-80 |

1,524,642,896

209,415,354
173,773,386
8,970,000

Fig. in NPR
gare

1,259,283,531

125,291,214

124,785,977
8,970,000

ix] Other Interest Income (to be specified)

| Financial Assets Measured at at FVTOCI

i} Interest Income on Debentures

-

==

i) Dividend Incame

24,449,128

2,541,505

iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified)

Financial Assets Measured at at FVTPL

i) Interest Income on Debentures

ii] Dividend Income

iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified)

| Rental Income

| Others (to be specified)

Uther miscellaneous income

o

Z?_H._Ni_zt_f}:_ainsl.-" {Losses) on Fair Value Changes

Pm'ﬁr:'_l_l_lm_'s

. &Jﬁanﬁes in.Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

1) Equity Instruments
ii] _Mulual Fund
fii] Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Ehang_es in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hetli_g;es

Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges

| Others (to be specified)
| Total

o7 i uffvde (ama does zo) MUMET UGN S [

|

1,941,250,766 |

2079-80

1,520,872,227
Fig. iit NPR
L
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31 Net Realised Gains/ [(Losses) __ Fig. in NPR
_ Particulars 207980 207879,
Realised Gain on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL
i) Equity Instruments i | =
if] Mutual Fund - -
i) Debentures |
iv] Others (to he specified) = =
Re:iﬂisfﬂl_i Gain on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised Costs ] _
i} Debentures | - -
if) Bonds ] - -
iii] Others (to be specified) - -
ol | - ]
32 Other Income Fig. in NPR
 Particulars l 2079-80 2078-79
Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
| i) Employee Loans | 1,627,658 1,196,492
ii) Bonds f =
iii) Others (to be Specified) -
| Foreign Exchange Income 12,210,431 38,095,770
| Interest Income from Finance Lease | : &
_ Prafit from disposal of Property and Equipment - -
| Amartization of Deferred Income I = :
Others (to be specified)
: Dthei‘s miscellaneous Income l 1.890.415 5,429,369
 Total 15728504 45621631
33. Gross Claims Paid Fig. in NPR
| Gross Claims Paid Claims Ceded ' Net Claims Paid before Change
in Contract
| : . | Liabilities
. Particulars 2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79 L 2079-80 2078-79
| Non-life ' ' '
Property | 1,336,075,506 = 930,720,051 (273.990884) | 112,196,280 8 1,610,066,390 | 818523770
: Motor 2,180,680,653 | 2,105,215,522 | 678,497,083 | 508,727.443 | 1502,183.570 | 1.596.488.079
 Marine | 250222772 256084163 | -| 31137956 250222772 226946207
. Engineering | 931472978 749317657 -] 35,081,902 | 831472978 | 714,235,755
. Micro 2926719 12,150,292 - 2926719 12,150,292
 Aviation 16862352 : -| | 16862352 -
. Cattle and Crop 767,262,210 | 1.239.355,937 - 5316052 767262210 | 1,234,039.884
| Miscellaneous 622,849,622 460448648 -| 476924329 622,849,622 (7475681)
Extess of Loss 24,827,985 - - 24 827,985 -
| [Whale Account) _
| Others (to be 5 - - | -
| Spedified) |
Life '
' Term | 1,443,036,017 1481222476 - S| 1,443,036,017 | 1,481,222,476

plurer gt eiaell [ES 5 i afem (na west <o) |
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. Others (1o be . 5 -| - =1 =

- specified) | _ |
Total 7576216815 7245514746 | 104506199 | 1,169383962 7,171,710,616  6,076,130,784
34 Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities Fig. in NPR
Gross Change in Insurance - Change in Reinsurance ' Net Change in Insurance
Contract Assets | Contract Liabilities
Liabilities | _ | .
. Particulars | 2079-80  2078-79  2079-80  2078-79 | 2079-80 2078-79
Nonlife [ [ . | T |
Property (788255262)  (288717377) (506,758,202} (108609540.00) | (281497.060)  (180,107,837)
Motor | 91599599 40098781 1490009 1154102300 | 90109590 | 28557758
| Marine 5B307775  (S4S78000) | (32522726) | 362256000 90830501 (58,200,560)
' Engineering (B787.208)  (160722,693) (155877,428) 246411, 13400 | 67090220 |  (407,133827)
Micro (4112,595)| 5153874 Bas44l | (95729800)  (4998,036) 6,111,172
' Aviation (1572434878) 3577642 (346599.00) 564782400  (15377750)|  (2070,182)
Cattle and Crop 45,599,057 3,878,302 (6B4,616) | 2433574300 | 36283673 | (20457441)
Miscellaneous. 12486388 | (13660736)  (2574150) | (56387,03800) 15060538 42727202
Excess of Loss - - - ' 5
(Whole Account)
:ﬁthﬁrs[mhe " | N | - =! -]
specified) |
Life ; ;
| Term | 55120049 (125312922) .| : 55120049 | (125312922)
Others (to be - - - - =1
specified)
________ Total (643,766,545) (590283,129) (696,388,271) | 125,603,508.00 52,621,725 (715886,637)

35. Commission & Brokerage Expenses

a) Commission Expenses

Furttcokics Dnmestl.i.: Insurers Fnrﬂg Insurers : I}e{enggpmn;lsslun Net Cnmmlfslun Expenses
| | 2079-80 | 207879 | 2079-80 | 2078-79 | 207980 207879 2079-80 2078-79
Non-life | , ,
Property | 624948786 | 839420558 | 43060390 | 24,640,825 - 668009178 B64.061383
 Motor 432,750,379 | 1,030458,558 122,&-;_11 103,423 < - 432.3?5:2{:.:_ 1,030,561,981
Marine 91892118 | 144687773 | 7354798 15000142 -| - 99246916 159687915
Engineerlng | 273,198712 | 304638213 | 7,183279 | 13,792,019 -| - 280381991 | 318430231
Micro !_ 2??3 264 264? 260.98 - | £ £ = 2??326:1-‘ 2,647,261
aviation | 613225 | 13561944 ] - | - 613225 13561944
Cattle and 187,605,395 | 274,131,048 | : 2 | 187605395 | 274,131,048
| Crop e . : . . : L .
Miscellaneous | 172361744 | 244479867 | 3893315 16837771 -| 176255059 261317.658
- Excess of - - - | - - - -

Loss [Whale
. Account)
Others - -| 31,083,021,00 | 16,387,820 - . - 16387820 31,083,021
Unallocated

Life
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Particulars

Domestic Insurers

Foreign Insurers

Deferred Commission |

Expenses

Met Commission Expenses

2079-80

2078-79 2079-80

2078-79

| 2079-80  2078-79

2079-80

2078-79

;TEI.'TII

32514969

28518,141 -|

- 32514969 |

26518141

Uthers (to be .
 specified)

Total

Particulars

Tota HALGERAN
b) Brokerage Expenses

2913626404

Damestic Brokers

| 207980 | 207879 | 207980

' Non-life

: Property

. Motor

. Méﬂne

: Englneering
Micro

1,708,662

i
sl S L
i

TBO02443 | 70,374,180

Foreign Brokers

| Deferred Brokerage I
__ Expenses
2078-79 | 2079-80 2078-79 | 2079-80 = 2078-79

= 1,708,662 {

1
5| :
i

s —

- 1496661037 | 2,984,000,584

Net Brokerage
Expenses

Aviaton

] _

Cattle and Crop

| Miscellaneous

- - -

Excess of Loss
| (Whole Accoynt)

Others -
| Unallocated

14669332 | 15537546 15331724

1

| 14579007 32625924 :

- 30,001,056

: ‘ 14,579,007

15,537,546

32625924

Life

:'It*rm

Others (to be
 specified)
|- Fakml

36 Service Fees

| 29248339 48,163,470 17,040,386

: TR

-| a6288,724

48163470
Fig.in NPR

Reinsurer's Share of

Particulars Service Fees Sovice Fosd Net Service Fees
2079-80 | 2078-79 2079-80  2078-79 2079-80 | 207879
 Non-life I [ N B
Property 13111327 | 25735765 2725509 2770191  10,385818 22,965,575
Motor 9848975 30957498 1319460 3311628 8529515  27,645870
Marine 2595113 | 5577434 216011 598,687 2,379,102 4,978,747
Engineering 10447,174| 13235263 2200432 1444.442 | 8,246,743 11,790,821
Micro 91,436 169,517 | : 18,135 91,436 151,382
Aviation 91,793 456,522 | T 91,793 234,348
Cattle and Crop 7943434 16992164 990977 2599781 6,952,457 14,392,384
Miscellaneous 7350896 10210307 | 1031083| 2z749574|  eazesuz 7,460,733
Excess of Loss - 2| - -
[(Whale Account)
Others (to be - - ‘ - -
| apebiied) |
Life
| Term 16,400,187 20308031 156,188 : 16,244,000 20,308,031

ol daratsn sl Tefles
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Reinsurer's Share of

Pirticulars | Service Fees Sarvioe Vo Net Service Fees
| 2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 = 2078-79 2079-80 | 2078-79
Others (to be ' = - = - =
specified)
Total | 67,889,336 123,642,501 8,639,659 13,714,611 59,249,677 | 109,927,890
Note: Service fee shall be calculated on the basis of gross written premium.
37 Other Direct Expenses Fig. in NPR
i " Portfolio Withdrawal Outstanding Claim ! Others (to be specified) - '
Pactiuace - Current | Previous Current
‘ 2079-80 | 207879 | - Voar 2079-80 2078-79 Year Previous Year
 Non-life
| Property | 487315719 | 372920513 -| 4g7315719 | 372920513
] Maotor s - - - -
Marine - -
| Engineering 19510413 z 3 195,104
Micro - - -
i ﬁviat_riﬂn - -
j Cattle and Crop = .
i' Miscellaneous 35833776 | 43381613 - -| asgmzie|  a3asien .
| Excess of Loss 28,405,636 .| 2BAOSE36
{Whole Account)
| Others - Unallo- | ! 49436647 | 02130767 49338647 | 102132767
cated
Life .
Term 102819198 | 75019546 | 102819198 | 75019546
I Others (to be, - ] - N
specified)
' Total | 551,555,131 | 416,497,230 - - 152157844 | 177152313 703,712,976 | 593,649,543
38 Employee Benefils Expenses Fig.in NPR
' Particulars i 2079-80 2078-79
' Salaries | 36929490 25939852
Allowances 15595310 9,015,770
| Festival Allowances 2,867,639 1,654,953
Defined Benefit Plans
 OGrawity 1366387 | 1,054,886
i) Others (to be Specified) - -
' Defined Contribution Plans
i) Provident Fund/Social Security Fund 3,212,825 2,297,434
| i1} Others (to be Specified) : 5
Leave Encashments 2,490,231 961,841
Termination Benefity = :
Training Expenses 9,983,205 1.813.740
Uniform Expenses 610,000 580,000
| Medical Expenses 7037068 | 4799270

7t ey A (A 30es <o) WNUNIE Umdlen @yl fafinds
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 Particulars i 2079-80 2078-79
' Insurance Expenses . 6502836 3915488
: Staff Welfare i z
| Others (To be specified) ill
Benefits on subsidised loans and facilities 3,360,030 1,794,156
| Other expenses 3,849,338 5,805,119
| Wages - 97,400
' Sub Total 93,810,359 59,729,909
 Emplayee Bonus | 215609627 | 259,800,269
' Total 309,419,986 329,530,198
39. Depreciation & Amortization Expenses Fig. in NPR
' Particulars | 2079-80 2078-79
| Amortization of Goodwill & Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4) | 467,182 411,392
. Depreciation on Property and Equipment (Refer Note. 5) { 135080281 113057
| Depreciatian on Investment Propertics (Refer Note, 6_] - -
I Total l 15,155,205 | 11,716,139
40 Impairment Losses Fig.in NPR
 Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
. Impairment Losses on Property and Equipment, Investment Properties and |
| Goodwill & Intan_gihle Assets |
I_ i) Property and Equipment ] -
L 10) liwestavent Propacties al -
| lii) Goodwill & Intangible Assets -] -
Impalrment Losses on Financial Assels '
[~ vermens ) :
if) Loans 1 )
iil) Other Financlal Assets Z | E
iv] Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
v) Others [ to be specified) - -
_ I[n!:airment Losses on Other Assets
1) Relnsurance Assets -] :
. il} Insurance Receivables = | -
| 1ii) Lease Receivables | E
L ivj _Uthers_g_m be _S_p«eciﬁﬂd]_ = | -
" Total - -
41. Other Operating Expenses Fig.in NPR
Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
| Rent Expenses 20,851 5,081,502
| Electricity and Water 752635 635,357
i Repair & Maintenance
) Buildings : 150
i) Vehicles 477474 | 820,588
| lii) Office Equipments 37,757 242,051
) Others 1 e Specied) w0 iesens

eO S o el BEE g arfide o (sna 30s o)
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 Particulars | 2079-80 2078-79
Telephane & Communication | 1.365 ':'I] 1, ME 3&3
' Printing & Stationary 986,309 670,482
DIfice Eﬂnsum:;-b-ie Expenses | 4:14,3;93 454191)
| Travelling Expenses i
" i) Domestic 126,935 499,848
i) Foreign 1,580,945 1,670,544
. Transportation & Fuel Expenses 3,513,688 2692622
| Insurance Premium 445,759 291,712
: Security & Outsa uminngens&s - -
J Legal and Consulting Expenses _ 9955%3'_ 3,023,902
_ Newspapers, Books and Periodicals. 31,891 273,351
| Advertisement & meutmﬂ Expenses 2 2?? 5}'6 995;&93_
" Business Promotion 4,068,049 5,846,946
_ Guest Entertainment 27889 121218
. {iif't-aﬁd Donations - Zﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂﬂ
|. Board Meeting Fees and Expenses |
: i) Meeting Allowances 1925800 1,267,690
| ii) Other Allowances 75,007 358,766
| Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
| i) Meeting Allowances 2498890 | 4,383,322
L ii) Other Allowances _ 676,427 614,239
I Annual General Meeting Expenses | 2,594,764 834,474
Audit Related Expenses !
| 1) Statutory Audit 1,809,055 565,000
i) Tax Audit ' - 141,250
| i) Long Form Audit Report : 56,500
iv) Other Fees = 208,500
v} Internal Audit - 452,184
vi) Others [ to be Specified) 124,247 59,163
Bank Charges 1,011,098 840,771
Fee and Charges 32,119,554 19,225,148
Postage Charges - -
Foreign Exchange Losses 9,178,484 -
| Fines and Penalties - -
| Others (to be specified)
] Prior period éxpenﬁeﬂ - 273,267
Other expenses ! 4,493,199 2,233,335
‘_- Anniversary expenses ] 29?2,195 N I?E.Dﬂ-ﬂ
 Total - | B6308,601 56,762,200
42 Finance Cost Fig.in NPR
Particulars _ 2079-80 2078-79
|_l_I_r_l\1fl_ﬂl:|.‘EIlg of dasmunt on P_’rc_:@rn@'.mns i - -
Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs | - -
| Interest Expenses - Bonds i : 2
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 Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
. Interest E:ipeuses Debentures . 2 -
Interest Expenses - Term Loans I - -
lnterelexpenses Leases 3352311 3,6!]{1_?'36

Interest expenses - Overdraft Loans | -
Others (ta be specified)

| Short Term Loans | 23265297 20,379,288
Total | 26,618,108 23,980,023
43. Income Tax Expense Fig. in NPR
(a) Income Tax Expense
Particulars 2079-80 Z078-79
Current Tax | i
| ) Income Tax Expenses for the Year | 392659788 714,780,544
i[] lm:ume Tax Relati ng tu Prior Periods - -
m] Tax on share p-remium [ 33,936,261 - -
Defermd Tax For The Year 1
I} Originating and reversal of temparary differences (44,995759] (59,442,572)

i} Changes in tax rate - -

iii) Recognition of previo usl;,r unremgmsed tax lusses 2| -

iv] Write-down or reversal .

_ v-j Others [to be specifiad)
Income Tax Expense 381,600,289 655,337,972
{b) Reconcillation of Taxable Profit & the Accounting Profit '

' Particulars | 2079-80 | 2078-79
| Accounting Profit Before Tax 1,940,486,642 | 2,139,219,167
Appht:able Tax R.ah: ZEI {}5% 2‘} 60%
 Taxat the applicable rate on Accounting Profit | 544251095 633.159.110
I Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose .
i) Undistributed Bonus Disallowed (94,080,052) (4,085,642)
ii} Non-Deductible Expenses (96,647.071) 37,185,650
ii'J] Depreciation Disallowed 1,963,093 1,797,473

iv] Foreign Exchange Muwment

: Less: Tax effect on exempt Income and additional deduction

i) Deduction allowed for costs directly charged to equity - 2014927
i} Exemption of Dividend Income - N [ 7,334,738 Te2AR2
itl) Unwinding Interest Income not taxahle 488,297 358,548
iv] Fair value changes - 9,582,203
' Add: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods - '
' Add: Tax on Share Premium | 33,936,260 -
" Income Tax Expense | 381,600,289 655,337,972
| Effective Tax Rate 19.67% 30.63%
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44, Employee Retirement Benefits

aj

Post Employment Benetit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023 } the company has recognised an amount of NPR.
3,212,825 as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss,

b)

Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out,

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss Fig. in NPR
Particulars . Employee Benefit Plan | Any Other Funded Liability

| 2079-80 | 2078-79 207980  2078-79
current service cost 1,505,117 1,113313 | 1,353,926 919,380

. Fast SEI'\HEE cost 1) < 3]

| Net interest cost (a-b) (138,730) (58, 42?] 1,136,305 42,461

& Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO) | 383,161 340744 358218 265,622

| b Interest (income] on plan assets | (521891)|  (399171)| (412506) |  (316227)
.F‘ﬂagdlﬂt!& recognition of (Gains)/Losses - Other Long - - J - | 1,1'-]1],5!;3. 9_31]_5& !

- Term Benefits .
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit ‘ 1,366,387 1,054,886 ‘ 2,490,231 061,841
or Loss _ |

d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income [(OCI) Fig. in NPR
Particulars | Employee Benefit Plan  Any Other Funded Liability

207980 207879 207980 | 207879

& Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption S14.490 ‘ (195,155] ’ - ’

 changes in DBO _

. b. Actuarial (gain) f loss due to experience on DBO -1-:13 634 | ISIEIU J:E"-)i - | -
¢ Return on ﬁ!ﬂn assets {greﬂterjf less than discount (14B 790) ‘ (130,6448] ‘ - ‘ -
rate

Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI 798334 (826,062) ) :

¢) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive lncnmr.- Fig. in NPR
Particulars  Employee Benefit Plan | Any Other Funded Liability

| 2079-80 - 2078-79 | 2079-80 I 2078-79 |

| Costrecognised in Statement of Profit or Lass | 1366367 1054886 2490231 961841

- Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI . 798,334 | (626,062) | - | |
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income | 2,164,721 | 228824 2490231 961,841

) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation Fig. in NPR
Particulars | Employee Benefit Plan | Any Other Funded Liability

i_2_-I:'l_'17'5l—-E_l_l] !_L’_'I:'I_'?_El_d'?ﬂ 21]'?9 EH] _I ;I':!T‘_Hd'?‘_l

| Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the ‘ 4,682,882 4419832 ‘ 4,503,753 3,463,167
year

~ Service cost [ 1,505,117 I 1,113,313 | 1,353,926 919,380

' Interest cost | 383161 340,744 | 358,218 265,622

. Benefit payments from plan assets ' (640,382) (495,593) (e01,214) | (328,436,00) .

' Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions | 513490  (195155)| 547628  (178,005)

. Actuarial (gain), Loss - experience 442634 (500,2549) 782,113 362,025

' Defined Benefit Obligation as at Year End | 6877902 4682882 6944424 4,503,753

Y A aiEE (A see =g  SMUNEN Uadlem dieval fedies
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g] Change in Fair Value Of Plan Assets

Fig. in NPR

' Particulars Emp[_nyee Benefit Plan I An_',r Other anded [:lahilltjr

2079-80 | 2078-79 2079-80 | 207879

| Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year 6314990 | 5150171 4853017 | 3,952,836

| Interest Income _ B _ : B N

| Expected return on plan assets | 521891 399171| 412506 316,227

- Employer contributions - | 635,000 | - | 493,000

 Participant contributions | - - -

 Benefit payments from plan assets (476,935) | - (238,629)

Transfer in/ transfer out - - | -

' Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets 148790 | 130,648 139,148 90,954
' Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End | 6508736 6314990 5166042 4853017
h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability) Fig. in NPR

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan _ Any Other Funded Liability

2079-80 2078-79  2079-80 207879
' Defined Benefit Obligation | 6877902 4682882 6944424 4503753
| Fair Value of Plan Assets 6508736 6314990 5166042 4853017

Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in Statement of Finan- 369,166 (1,632,108) 1,778,382 {349,264)

cial Fusltmu | _
i] Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year Fig. in NPR

Particulars Emplng.ree Benefit Plan | Any Other Funded Liability

2!]'?9 B[I 2078-79 20"!9 EH] | ZﬂTE-'?"J

| Expected company contributions for the next | 1,407,668 | 1,366,387 2,130,643 ‘ 1,299,638

year
i) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position Fig.in NPR

Particulars | Employee Benefit Plan | Any Other Funded Liability
. | 2079-80 | 2078-79 2079-80 | 2078-79
 Net defined benefit liabilty/(asset) atprioryearend | (L632,108) | (730.339) | (349:264) | (489,669)

Eii\_md benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or 1,366,387 1,054,886 | 2,490,231 961,841
' Total remeasurements included in OGI | 798334 (B26,062) | |
.-ﬂcquisiﬁun,.l;-divestment | - = -

Employer contributions (163447) | (1,130.593) |  (362.585) (821,436)
.__NE!: defined benefit liability/ (asset) 369,166 | (1,632,108) 1778382 (349,264)
k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income Fig.in NPR

Particulars ‘ Employee Benefit Plan | Any Other Funded Liability
. 2079-80 | 2078-79 | 2079-80 | 2078-79
- Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period | (3,341,997) | (2.515,935) | -

' Total remeasurements included in OCI 798,334 | (B26,062) - |
_ Cumulative OCI - (Income) /Loss | (2543,663) | (3,341997) |
1) Current/Non - Current Liability Fig. in NPR
; Employee Benefit Plan | Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars - ' ;
207 | Z0TL0. | 207879

2079-80

Current Liability
olﬁra e gordton ol RI0ES g i i (A see sl |
W Mept Reirsurinee Caompamy LG (Nepol ) Ninth Annuol Report (FY 2022/23)




Employee Benefit Plan I Any Other Funded Liability

i 2079-80 | 2078-79 | 2079-80 | 2078-79
: Non - Current Liahility | 369,167 | 1,632,108 l.??B,?:BZ I
Total | 369167 1632108 1778382 3
m) Expected Future Benefit Payments Fig. in NPR
Particulars ' Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
i I 2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
| Within 1 year 1667579 350,203 1,410,104 578839
| Betwean 1§ years bad223 | 1,097,760 T s T
Between 2-5 years 1,143,160 1,022,611 1,223,632 BR7419
- From 6 to 10 2,340,950 3,334,155 2,521,749 1,726,667
Total 5706618 5804229 5683161 4207697
n) Plan assets Fig. in NPR
.. Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Partieulars 2079-80 | 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
| (% Invested) | (% Invested) | (% Invested) | (% Invested) |
- Government Securities (Central and State) 0%% D% 0% 0%
 Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds) 0% 0% 0% 0%
: Deposits 0% 0% 0% 095
! Ed!rh anﬁ hank :ba-i.ances - ﬂ% IEI% El% ﬂ%
' Others (to be Specified) 100% 100% 100% 100%
| Total He% ) 1007 100% | 109%.
0) Sensitivity Analysis Fig. in NPR
. Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars
: 207980 | 207879 | 207980 | 207879
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase 5,363,413 4,321,964 5,396,796 4,173,760
| In Discount Rate _
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 7480358 5,104,733 7585470 4,888,893
| Decrease in Discount Rate ! _
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase 7454191 5,089,187 7595258 4,896,773
in Salary
Escalation Rate
' Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 6377.88¢ 4329814 6379730 4,162,004
Decrease in Salary
Escalation Rate
! Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Dué ta 1% Increase 7,008,047 4,795,702 7,082,505 4,605,639
in Attrition Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 6731039 4,555,458 6,788,780 4,388,833
Decrease in Attrition Rate |
p) Assumptions Fig. in NPR
| Particulars TEmplnyee Benefit Plan __ﬂnjr Other Funded Liability .
' Discount Rate | 7.5% | 7.5%
! .Escalﬂlipn Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) I 5% 5%
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 5% 506
' Mortality rate during Employment | NALM 2009 | NALM 2009
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45. Fair Value Measurements
(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial
Instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for
which Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has
classified its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Fig. in NPR
Level | 2079-80 2078-79
Eaticulars FVTPL| FVOCI | Amortised FVTPL = FVOCI  Amortised
| Cost  cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity
Instruments | (I _ |
Investmant in Equity 1 - | 923866911 - - | 376,663,038 -
[Quoted) | | .
Investment in Eguity 2 - | 507,280,000 - - | 997,895,000 -
tUnquoted)
ii] Investment in Mutual 1 - 885,462 - - 830,711 -
Funds _ _ .
iii} Investment in - - - - - -
Preference Shares of Bank
and Financial Institutions { [ | .
iv}) Investment in - = | LBSRZ03000 - T LT4L163,000
v] Investment in Bonds - - 200,000,000 = - 300,000,000
(Nepal Government,/
NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government] ) i
vi] Fixed Deposits - - | 1hAY3508599 - - 15934064 5R9
vii) Others (to be - - - - - -
- specified) |
| Loans = - | 25,066,856 = - 11,630,265
Othier Financial Assets - - | 964,200,020 - | - HABLAIELZR
Cash and Cash Equivalents - = | 295206047 g . 3654 826
Total Financial Assets | | - | 1432032373 | 23331244521 .| 1375388748 24951168819
Borrowings - - - - - 300,000,000
Other Financial Liabilities | - - | 1480012621 - - 143emIn
. Total Financial Liabilities - = | 1480012621 . = | LE3eTe

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are nottraded inan active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible en entity-specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in Level 3. There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above
during the year.

(ii) Valuation Technigue Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

e @ e wndln opusll BI0ICS o8 onfite gfr (1A 2082 <o)
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(iii) Valuation Process

The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once

in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:

a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.

b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the

discounting is material

(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost Fig. in NPR
| 2079-80 2078-79
Particulars Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
| .‘_E!I_‘IEI_IE[ _\_F:HEE _ m:l:l?unt Value
Investments
i) Investment in Preference - - - -
Shares of Bank and Financial
Institutions
i) Investment in Debentures 1,853,203,000 1,853,203,000 1,741,163,000 1,741,163,000
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000
Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed
by Mepal Governiment)
iv) Fixed Deposit 16,893,508,599 16,893,508,599  15934,064,589  15934,064,589
. v) Gthers (to be Specified) - - - -
 Loans | I
i) Loan to Employees 25,066,856 | 25,066,856 11,630,265 | 11,630,265 .
| _ijoihens fo ke Spvcified) -1 . - o
 Other Financial Assets 3,964,200,020 | 3,964,200,020 6,681,616128  6.681.616,128
Total Financial Assets at 23.,035978,474 23,035978474 | 24,668,473,983 24,668,473,983
I__{Lmnrﬂsed Cost
Borrowings .
1) Bonds - - - -
ii) Debentures , - | - - | =]
iif) Term Loans - Bank and - - . -
Financial Institution | | |
iv) Bank Overdrafts - | - =4
LGOS SRPE TErn nan =1 S B Ll L B AL
Other Financial Liabilities 1480012621 1, 480,012,621 1.423,977,739 1423977739
' Total Financial Liabilities at 1,480,012,621 1,480,012,621  1,723,977,739  1,723,977,739
| Amiortized Cost

The fairvalues of the above financial instruments measured at amortised costare calculated based on cash flows discounted
using current discount rate. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair
values due to their short-term nature.

6. Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of Incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims,
frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover. This
may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and hence has
not enough funds to investand pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate mix
and spread of business between classes of business hased on its overall strategy, This is complemented by ohserving
formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risls:

ol et i (WA sees mo) BIUMET Wardlem myenml fEline= Ge
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a) Product development

h) Pricing

¢} Underwriting

d) Claims Handling

&) Relnsurance

I} Reserving
a) Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Non-Life Insurance contracts:

- Property

- Motor

= Marine

- Engineering

- Micro

- Aviation

- Cattle and Crop

= Miscellaneous

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical
areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategies, which are
designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits,

Furthermare, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongaing claims, regular detailed review of claims handling
procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk exposure of the

Company, The Company [urther enforces a policy of actively managing and prompUy pursuing claims, In order to reduce
its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business.

b] Pricing:
The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the income
arising from lnvesting the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data on the underlying

risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium rate, and monitoring
the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for pricing. The
base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and marging for risks
and profit, Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the industry where relevant.
These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include trends ohserved in claims costs and
expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of the
risks and available data. Adeguate buffers are keptin the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual experience may
turn out to be worse than expected,

c) Underwriting:

The Company's underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the actions
undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

I} Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff,
including those attached to the distribution network.

ii) Application of Four-Eve principle on underwriting process.

it} Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk
prior to acceptance.

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers,

d} Claims handling:
Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:

i) Claims are assessed Immediately.

00 T
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f) Assessmentsare carrled out by in-house as well as independent assessors [ loss adjustors working throughout.

iii) The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adequacy of reserves made
in relation to Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and

iv) Incurred But Not Enough Reported (IBNER) claims.
v] Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed,

vi] Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
COVETS

e} Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurer is in
accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance companies.
Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the reinsurance made in respect of each risk and is estimated in a
manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate our exposures through
prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy holders rests with the Company.
Pefault of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the Company carries a creditrisk up to the extent
ceded to each relnsurer,

Sensitivities
The insurance clalm labilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below.

The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all ather assumptions
held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax, The correlation of
assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate clainis liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due
to changes in assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis,
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47. Financial Risk
The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.
i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment
obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs
a financial loss berause a reinsurers defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contracts.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company hascreditrisk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes
credit risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches
are reported to the Company's risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for
changes in the risk environment.

b)

Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is

avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. Ateach reporting date, management
performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase

strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.

¢) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where
appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2080 Fig.in NPR
. . Gross - Expected | Expected - Carrying
Particulars Asset Group Carrving probability | Credit Amount After
| Amount | of Defaplt | Losses Provision .
Investment in 1,853,203,000 0% . 1,8553,203,000
| Pebenies R — _
Investment in 300,000,000 0% - 300,000,000
Bonds (Nepal
Government/
MNRB/ Guaranteed
by Nepal
Credit Risk Loss Government)
has not allowance
significantly | measured at | Fixed Depositaf | 14,815,162,661 0% - 14,815,162,661
increased 12 months .*ff“ Class
since initial expected F l“ﬁ-nﬁial
recognition credit losses | Institutions
Fixed Deposits in 2,078,345,938 0% = 2,078,345,938
"B" Class Financial
 Institutions [
Loan to Employees | 25,066,856 0% - 25 5B ENG:
Other Financial 3.964,200,020 0% x 3,964,200,020
| | Assets
Credit N4 - D% - -
Risk has
significantly
increased Leigs
(and not credit | gpowance
impaired  measured
| Credit atlife- time wNA - 0% - .
Risk has expected
significantly credit losses
increased
and credit
|bmpaired |
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Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at 32 Ashad 2079 Fig.in NPR
: Gross Expectﬂ:l_ Expected ; Carrying
Particulars Asset Group Carrying probability Credit  Amount After
_Pmmunt | of Default | Losses | Provision
Investment in 1, 741,163,000 0% 1,741,163,000
Debentures 4 !
Investmentin 300,000,000 %% 300,000,000
Bonds (Nepal
Government/
NRB/
| Credit Risk Loss Guaranteed by
has not | allowance Mepal
significantly | measured at | Government)
increased 12 months i 1 1 1
sinice il expected F}:E;d E?Eosn 14,450,489,589 0% 14,450,489 589
recognition | credit losses “_ : P
Financial
Institutions | | |
Fixed Deposits 1,463,575,000 0% 1,483,575.000
in "B" Class
Financial
lnsﬂl_L_mu_ns_ ! !
Fixed Deposits - 100% -
in "C" Class
Financial
Institutions
Loan to 11,630,265 0% = 11,630,265
Empln;l,_rees | | |
Other Financial | 6,681,616,128 0% 6.681,016,128
_ Asgety
' Credit Risk has NA = 0% = =
| significantly Loss
increased allowance
-and not credit | measured
impaired at life- time {
Credit Risk has | “Pj.‘:f“ | NA 0% -
significantly oS
increased and
credit impaired
Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision Fig. in NPR
. : Measured at life-time expected |
Measured at credit :
Particulars 12 c':“;“"hs m:;- Credit Risk has | Credit Risk has
oy edit | Gienificantly in- | significantly
DEnes creased and not increased and
. Credit impaired | Credit impaired
Loss Allowance on 32 Ashad 2079 - -

Changes in loss allowances
: Write-offs |
 Recoveries - | -
Loss Allowance on 31 Ashad 2080 | - - -]
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i) Liguidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk thatan entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial

liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Inrespect of catastrophic events thereis also
aliquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out flows and expected reinsurance recoveries,

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:

The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liahilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on
their Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

| 2079-80 ' 207879 |
Particul More More

EEES Upto 1 Year 1 “,:,::ﬂ 3 | thans Upto 1 Year 1 YE:,E;:“ 4 than5 ‘
Year ear |
 Borrowings ; - - - 300,000,000 - | -
Insurance Payables 1.438,333,022 =1 - 1,350420,538 = - |
Other Financial Liabilities | 41,679,599 | -] 7ss72m -1 -]

Total Financial 1.480,012,621 - - L723977,739 - -

Liabilities

iii) Market Risk
al] Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

Operation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency
transactions, with respect to the USD, The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign
currency cash flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the volatility of the NPR cash flows of
highly probable forecast transactions.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are as

follows:
. 2079-80  2078-79
Particulars NER intﬂresp-ect NPR in respect to
| o UsD
. Investments | =] i

Loans
Insurance Receivables | 1,011,818,753 1,341,844,721

Other Financial Assets
Less: Derivative Assets B

i} Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency : -

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets) 1,011,818,753 1,341,844,721
Insurance Payables | 612,953,510 595,352,344
Other Financial Liabilities -

Less: Derivative Liabilities
: i} Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency
:.!i} Foreign exchange np.tiun contracts = Buy Foreign Currency - -

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities) 612,953,510 595,352,344

o arfii ofdEm (ama sese =o) BMIET gdlen areEl s 00
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a2) Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency
denominated financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from
foreign forward exchange contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges.

Drtienlare Impact on profit after tax m:::;';‘;‘:;“ﬂ‘;?q‘fiw
 2079-80 | 2078-79  2079-80 | 2078-79
| USD sensitivity ' '
| NPR/ USD - Increases by 109 * | 1221043 3,899,577 | ]
| NPR/ USD - Decreases hy 10% * | (1,221,043)|  (3.899,577) lj
* Holding all other variable constant
b1} Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
hecause of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance
liahilities.

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings.

Achangein Market Interest Level by 1% which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment
would have the following effect on the Profit After Tax.

| Particulars | 207980 | 2078-79

. Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* ! 133:1_3_'2_6,931 | 15,183,307
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* | (133326981) | (15183.307) |

* Holding all other Variable Constant

¢1) Equity Price Risk

Equity price riskis the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk),
whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer,
ar by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from
investments held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial Position as fair value
through OCL

c2) Sensitivity

The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company's equity
and impact on OCI for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the Equity index had
increased/ decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity
instruments moved in line with the index.

Particulars 2079-80 @ 2078-79
_ Equity Imiex - Increase By 1%4% ) 5 14,3211 469 ] 13,?53.38?__
| Equity Index - Decrease By 194" | [14311469) | (13,753,887)

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securitics
classified as fair value through other comprehensive income.

48. Operation Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational
risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The

Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and
by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include

@Irﬂ_’a e wndln opusll BI0ICS o8 onfite gfr (1A 2082 <o)
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effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorization and reconciliation procedures, staff education
and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business Risks such as changes in environment,
technology and the industry are monitored through the Company's strategic planning and budgeting process.

49, Climate Related Risk

Climate change is a source of financial risk, having an impact on the resilience of individual insurers as well on
financial stability. It is leading to increasing instances of natural catastrophes, and can impact the operations
of organizations. Insurers are exposed to both transition and physical risks through their underwriting and
investment activities. This makes it extremely essential to focus on climate risk management for ensuring
lengterm sustainable growth, The organization will integrate climate change considerations into its Overall
business strategy via accessing, addressing and minimizing the risks associated with the climate change.

50. Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

A) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

B) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital Non-Life insurance companies were required by the directive issued
by Beema Samiti to attain a stipulated minimum paid up capital of NPR 1 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the
Reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 12.81354375 Hillion.

Dividend Fig. In NPR
Particulars 207980 2078-79
(i} Dividends recognised

| Final dividend for the year ended 32 Ashad 2079 of NPR 5/-and 31 Ashad ! 1,224,782, 895 ‘
| 2078 - NPR 5.2632/- per fully paid share

1,224,782,895
(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period

For the year ended directors have recommended the payment of a final cash 32,033,859 30,581,250
dividend of NPR 0.25/- (inclusive of taxes) per fully paid

Equity share (32 Ashad 2079 - NPR 0.25/-). This proposed dividend is subject to

the approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting

32,033,859 30,581,250

Apart from above, the directors have also recommended issue of banus shares of 4.75 % of its paid up capital (32
Ashad 2075- 4.75%). This is also subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting,

51. Earnings Per Share (EPS) Fig.in NPR
~ a) Basic Earnings Per Share
Particulars . 2079-80 2078-79

. Profit For the Year | 1,558,886,353 1,483,881,195

| Less: Dividend on Preference Shares | :

_ Profit For the Year used for Calculating Basic Earning Per Share | 1,558,886,353 1,483,881,195
Add; Interest saving on Convertible Bonds -

' Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share |~ 1558,886,353  1,483,881,195
Weighted Airerﬁge Number of Equity Shares Ou tsmndin.g During 128,135.438 ilﬁ.SDﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂ

the Year For Basic Earning per Share
 Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share; |

. i) Dilutive Sﬁares | z

| ii) Options = |
iif) Convertible Bonds | - |

AdET afte wiaee (AT R0ed=al shnE dadlen Sl s Q
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' Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During 128,135,438 116,500,000
| the Year for Diluted Earning Per Share
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100 100
Basic Earning Per Share _ 12,17 12,74
Proposed Bonus Share - 11,635438
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the 128,135,438 128,135,438
| Yeorfor Hectted Earning For Shore ' |
- Restated Basic Earning Per Share 1217 11.58
' Restated Diluted Earning Per Share ' 1217 11.58

52. Operating Segment

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the
Company has identified portfolios as business segment along with its treasury department which is in charge
for the investments made by the company; and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on
same. Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in
evaluating the results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment,

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the
view that the financial information by geographical segments of the Company's operation is not necessary to
be presented.

Business Segments of the Company's are:
i) Property

ii) Motor

iii) Marine

iv) Engineering

V) Micro

Vi) Aviation

vii) Cattle and Crop

viii)  Miscellaneous

ix) Excess of Loss (Whaole Account)
x) Life Insurance

i) Treasury (Head (ffice)
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¢) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss Fig. in NPR
' Particulars 2079-80 . 2078-79
' Segmental Profit 2,335,641,930 2,491,606,072
' Add: Net Gains/(Losses) an Fair Value Changes
Add: Net Realized Gains/{Losses)
| Add: Other Income 15,726504 45,621,631
- Less: Depreciation a nd Amaortization 15,155,205 | 11,716,139
| Less: Impairment Losses |
| Less: Finance Cost - -
 Less: Management Cost 395,728,587 386,292,398
| _Prﬂﬂt Before Tax 134&,48?_,642 2,139,219,167
d) Reconciliation of Assets Fig.in NPR
- Particulars 2079-80 | 2078-79
Segment Assets 22503296956 | 22,266,342,037
' Goodwill & Intangible Assets 476,054 694,637 |
- Property, Plant and Equipment 587,982,600 600,858,900
Mo S s - -
. Deferred Tax Assets 136,873,866 94,554 463 .
Investment in Subsidiaries
I Investment in Associates
j Investments .
 Loans 25,066,856 | 11,630,265
| Current Tax Assets (Net) 161,201,096 | 151871305
 Other Assets 3.747.110,332 6,578,257.473
 Other Financial Assets 423123678 299647416
~ Cash and Cash Equivalents 295,266,047 283,694 H36
| Total Assets 28,180,397,484  30,287,551,331
e) Reconciliation of Liabilities Fig. in NPR
 Particulars 2079-80  2078-79
' Segment Liabilities 7,248,549,171 10,920,334,697
' Provisions 802,508,350 467,200,146
Deferred Tax Liabilities -
| Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
| Dther Financial Liahilities 1,480,012,621 1,423,977 739
 Other Liabilities 328,142,450 701,173,530
Total Liabilities 9,859.212,593 13,512,690,112

53, Related Party Disclosure
(a) ldentified Related Parties
Parent:

Government of Nepal is the principal shareholder of the company with around 44% of shareholding
and is the parent of the company. Government of Nepal exercises control over the company with its
representation of majority members in the board of directors (including the chairman) of the company.

Subsidiaries:

There are no subsidiaries of Nepal Re-insurance Company Limited.
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Assaociates:
There are no associates of Nepal Re-insurance Company Limited.
Fellow Subsidiaries

There following are fellow subsidiaries of Nepal Re-insurance Company Limited where the Government of
Nepal exercises its control.

Rastriya Beema Company Limited
Rastriya Beema Sansthan

Entities with significant influence over the entity

The fuliuwing are the entities with siginificant influence over the entity: |

Shikhar Insurance Company Limited | Though holding only 1.62% & 1.11% of the shareholding of the |

o company by Shikhar Insurance & NLG Insuance Co. Limited
LG s Co Lintted respectively, have significant influence in the company through its
representation in the board of directors of the company. CEOs of the
respective companies have discontiued from the board as a Director
since (3.01.2080.

Key Management Personnel:
The following are the key management personnel of the company:

: N‘a_m_e Puslﬁun_helcl_
. Mr. Shankar Kumar Raymajhee Chief Executive Officer, Tenure Expired on 10.09.2080
I.Mr. Ishwori Prasad ﬁr};al . Chairman .
Mr. Shekhar Baral Director
Mr. Navaraj Mudvari Director
' Mr. Madan Pokhrel Director
Mr. Dinuka Pokharel Director
Mr. Anita Rayamajhi Tandan Director
(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation: Fig. in NPR
' Particulars . 2079-80 | 207879
I Short-term employes benefits 6,407,019 5809583
| Post-employment benefits ot Sl A6R]

Other long-term benefits
- Termination benefits = =
Total 7.008,536 6,391,845

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Fig. in NPR
' Particulars | 2079-80 207879
___ﬁnnn._na] salary__gnd ._?i_l_nw_ances _ 6,407,019 5,809,583 _

| Performance based allowances

i) Employee Bonus

i) Benefits as per prevailing provisions
| lii) Incentives

Insurance related benefits
I i) Life Insurance |
i) Accident Insurance -
. iii].HeaIlh Insurance {including family members) - =
' Total . 6,407,019 5,809,583
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{c) Related Party Transactions:

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Premjum Earned

Parent

Subsidiaries

Fellow
Subsidiaries

significant
influence over
the entity

Entities with

Key
Managerial

Personnel

Total

: Current Year

9,637,917

625,494,618

635,132,534

 Previous Year

162,856,425

687,068,099

849,924,525

i Commission Income
| Current Year

| Previous Year

:_Reul-al Income

| Current Year

Previous Year

j Interest Income

| Currént Year

| Previous Year

Sale of Property, Plant &
L Equipment

| Cu rrent Year
Previous Year

Purchase of Property, Plant
& Equipment

Current Year
:__Pmiuus Year

Premium Paid

Current Year

| Previous Year

| Commission Expenses

| Current Year

10,944,872

337,296,703 |

348,241,575

: Previous Year

i

75,420,384

503,622,951 |

579,043,335

Ir-ﬁt;i_dend
;__Cu rrent Year
Previous Year

' Meeting Fees
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| ™
L] w .5 L -
2 s | 5§ 22 £
= " Bas -
. 3 25 | 8585 | ¥3s
Particulars Parent B DR = -En 5w =cp Total
: “5 | E¥Es 0 &
@ @ | &' 8
: Current Year . - A | Al : i
Previaus Year = - Sl -| :
I"AIlnwan:es_ to Directors _
' Current Year . . - - | 1,925,800 1,925,800
' Previous Year = : = - 1,162,090 1,162,090
I Taxes, Levies and |
 Regulatory Fees ; . |
| Current Year 451,909,465 - - - - 451 909465
Previous Year | 865,858,006 : - i i 85,858,006
{d) Related Party Balances: Fig. in NPR
2 » = _ ,
Holdi E % Fellow EE
e olding = =1
o
| 3 25
Receivables including Reinsurance
Receivables
| Current Year | = -| -| 359549126 -| 359,549,126
I_Prevlnus Year | - - - 252,610,382 | - | 252,610,382 |
I.{}ther Receivables (to be Speciﬂeﬂ]
| Current Year | - - - - . =
 Previous Year - =| = - -
| | |
Payables including Reinsurance
. l:a}rahlas -
Gurrent Year i () el IR g
;Previmls Year - =] = 17,180,090 - 17,180,090
Other Payables [Taxes, Levies and
_Regulatory Fees) I 1 1 | . .
: Current Year | 683,580,625 - - =] - | 683,580,625 .
Previous Year 424,624,428 - - =} - | 424,624,428

5+4. Leases
(a) Leases as Lessee
(i) Operating Leases:

The Company has various operating leases ranging for 5 vears for both the years 2079-80 and 2078-79. The
leases are renewable by mutual consent and contain escalation clause. Lease expenses paid for the year s
NFR 8,618,400 (FY 2078-79: NPR 12,605,501.70].
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Disclosure in respect of lease is as given below Fig.in NPR

' Future Minimum Lease Payments . 2079-80  2078-79

H Mot Later ﬂ'lii[‘l-i_]ﬂ:al’ - 6,430,488 5,265,589

i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 17,098,871 | 23,529,359
iif) Later than 5 years -

(ii) Finance Lease:

The Company doesn not hold any asset under linance leases. Future minimum lease payments and fease liability at the
end of the year as required to be presented by Nepal Insurance Authority are given below:

Fig. in NPR
Future Minimum Lease Payments 2079-80 2078-79
1) Not Later than 1 year

1) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
. 'u'.i_] Later than 5 years - .
' Total Future Minimum Lease Payments - -

Less: Effect of Discounting | - -
' Finance lease liability recognised - -
(b) Leases as Lessor

(i) Operating Lease:

The Company has not leased out any office space.

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below Fig. in NPR

' Future Minimum Lease Income 2079- 2078
80 79

: i) Not Later than 1 year -

| ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - =

iii) Later than 5 years =]
(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company has not given any assets under finance leases. Fig.in NPR

2079-80 2078-79
| Unearned Net Unearned

Giross | Finance Investment tiross | Finance Net
Investment | [ncome [nvestment  [ncome Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year =t = | = > = =
ii) Later than 1 year and not later - - - | - -
than 5 years

Particulars

| ifi) Later than 5 years : -

55. Capital Commilments Fig.in NPR

| Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for
Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
Property and Equipment =

Investment Properties = |
| Goodwill & Intangible Assets =
Total =

AdET afte wiaee (AT R0ed=al shnE dadlen Sl s @@

 Ninth Annunl Report (FY 2022/23) Wemal Relmsurance Company Lid, (Nepad Ry



56 Contingent ) ~ Liabilities

Eztimated amount of contracts réemaining to be executed in capital accounts and not
provided for (net of advances)  Fig. in NPR

Particulars 2079-80 | 2078-79
Claims against Company not acknowledged ac debts

a) Income Tax -
b) Indirect Taxes -
.r:} Others (to be Specified) . -
Total : |

57. Events occuring after Balance Sheet

There were no major events occuring after the balance sheet date.

58, Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)

| The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are;  Fig. in NPR
' Particulars . 2079-80 2078-79

I Reinsurance Receivables [ -
Investments in equity -

| Fixed Deposits | - 300,000,000
: Property and equipment ' = .
| Others (to be Specified) [ - ;|
Total - | - 300,000,000.00

59. Corporate Social Responsibility
Company has spend Rs.567,160 for Corporate Social Responsibility this vear.

&0, Miscellaneous
(i} All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.
(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

f1. Other Disclosures

In the previous year, total amount of NPR 71,198,138 related to advance tax and TDS Receivable not yet
claimable under income tax have been separately presented under other assets as required by the Nepal
Insurance Authority and impaired.
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Nepal Re- Insurance Limited
Major Financial Indicators

, Fiscal Year
SN Particular . Indicators :
2079/80 2078/79 207778 2076/77 2075/76
' Equi.:tf:- . . - i
1 | Met worth | NPR 1831154891 16774 861,214 15,046,116.974 BOe007LTE0 | 12255127608
2 Number of Shares Mas 128,135,438 116,500,000 100,000,000 wnaooson - 50,000,000
3 Book value per shares NPR 14298 143.99 156.46 14%.60 24510
L Net Profit NPR | 1546866353 1483881195 401,078,808 1133651867 | 916,704,245
5 Earning per Shares NPR | 1217 12.74 4.01 12.84 11.27
(EPS)
f Dividend per Shares NPR 1217 12.74 401 12.84 11.27
(DPS)
7 Market Price per NFPR 740 735 1,594 504 NA
Shares (MPPS}
B Price Earning Ratio Ratio 6083 57.11 39743 39.25 NA
(PE Ratio}

9 | Change in Equity | b 9.99% 16.50% 2.62% B.33% 8.184%
10 Return on Equity % 8.88% 9.15% 7.73% | 8.06% 9.09%
11 Capital to Total Net L 65.01% 55.394% 55.91% | 62374 68.806%

. Assets Ratio
12 Capital to Technical % 351% 218% 220% | 27 7% 2944
Reserve Ratio _
13 | Affiliate Ratio % . . - : -
Business:
14 Tatal Premium
Growth Rate
Property O -36.91% 19.16% 12.68% 1.435% 90,06%
| Motor % -60.60% 20.01% 2.93% | -8.08% 64.96%
Marine B 42 38% 28.60% 41.52% | 7.38% -37.39%;
| Engineering | & -2.25%, 59.914% 5.86% 28.36% 334849,
Micro Y -33.20% -91.91% 12687%  9135834855% 0.00%
Aviotion Rl ~TR10%: -52.92%, T0.91% 5339.65% | 104296300.00%
Cattle and Crop kL -4211% -19.36% 106.62% 45.76% 107.73%
| Miscellaneots | By -10.74% 30.534% 34.20% -5.02% 145.71%
Life 0.00% 60.96% 12837% | 218796 11.72%
15 | Net Premium Growth %5
Rate
Property ¥ -43.67% 22.89% 10.11% -4.72% 113.18%
| Motor L % -61.66% 53.13% 016% |  -11.94% 68.66%
Murine L7 -41.24% 1.97% 38.32% | 4.11% 6405
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Fiscal Year

SN Particular Indicators
2079/80 2078/79 2077/78 2076/77 2075/76
I Engineering | Yo -12.87% 65.58% 2.80% 24.07% 518.30%
[M.‘L'm l %h -25.20% -B1.67% 120.04% | EZE0SR3G00.00% 0L00%G
| Aviation | U -51.49%; 71.75% 164.97% 393.744% | 104296300.00%
| fattle and Crop | U -38.90% =27 64%h 189.65% | 364.88% 185.034%
Miseellaneous T 1.69%, 15.05% 32.19%, | -13:83% 206.50%,
Life -0.87% 60.96% 128.37% 21.87%; 11.72%
16 | Net Insurance
Premium,/ Gross
Insurance Premium
Property % 79.67% 89.24% 86,53% | 88.55% 94.26%
Motor | Ya B6.90% B9.304% B6.75% | B9.4445 93.36%
Marine o4 07,044, B9.27% 86.91% BE.929% 91.72%
| Engineering L% 79.41% 89.09% 86.04% | 88.60% 91.66%
Micro o 100.00% 89.30% BA.TE | 89.445% 0.00%
| Aviation | L 100.00% 51.33% 14.07% 9.08% 100.00%
tattle and Crop B BY9.40% B4.70% 94.39% | 67.33% 21.11%
Miscellaneous i 83.25% 73.07%G 82.90% 84.17% G92.77%
Life | 99.12% 100.00% 100.00%  100.00% 100.00%
17 | Relnsurance B 0.01% 0.134% 231% | 4.48% 27.91%
Commission Income/
Gross Reinsurance
| 18 | Gross Premium % 60.78% 65.39% 58.17% 50.35% 46.83%
Revenue,/ Equity
15 | Net Premium Revenue/ % 53.93% 58.01% S0.84%, 43.37% 38.99%,
Equity
20 | Gross Insurance % 39.51% 36.22% 32.52% | 31.40% 31.62%
Premium/Total Assets
21 | Return on Investments % 9.75% 7.94% T.73% | 8.06% 9.09%
& Loan
| 22 | Net Profit/ Gross ki 14.00% 13.53% 4.41% 15.05% 15.97%
Insurance Premium
. Expenses:
| 23 | Reinsurance Ratio % 12:61% 11.09% 1117% |  13.74% 13.19%
24 | Management expenses, L 4.89%, 3.22% 2.89%; 3.76% 2.65%
Gross Insurdance
Premium
| 25 | Agent Related % 0.55% 0.39% 1.16% 0.41% 0.44%
Expenses/ Gross
Imsurance Premium
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Fiscal Year
2079/80 2078/79 2077/78 2076/77 2075/76

26 | Agent Related T 11% 12% 52% TH% 16.63%
Expenses,/Management
Expenses

| 27 Employee Expenses/ % T5% H3% 2% | Th% 70.99%
Management Expenses

| 28 | Em ployee Expensesy/ | Amt, 4,990),645 5,069,695 3,923,117 6,343,393 4,575,041
Number of Employvees

| 29 | Expense Ratio % 27% 38% 36.34% 38.34% 65.87%
(Underwriting
Expense/Net Wrilten

30 | Commission Ratio % 19%, 3% 32% 349 5%
(Commission
Expense/Net Written .

31 | Loss Ratio {(Claim Paid Uy T3% H5% T162% | 52.55% 40.74%

+ change in reserve)/
(MNet

32 | Combined Ratio (Loss %o 1055, 98% 107.97% | 90.89%5 106.62%,
Ratio + Expense Ratin)'

: Assets:
33 | Increment in L] 5.83% 12%, 12% 29%, 269
Investment Held

SN Particular ' Indicators

34 | Return on Assets |

5.53% 4.90% 1.43% | 4.73% 5.15%

16.11% 208, 16%n 158,

R I=
5 |
1|
._._ﬁ.l

35 | Long term
Investments,/Total
Investments

36 | Short term T 83.96% 838904 80% | BA% 85%
Investments,/Total
Investments

37 | Total Investment & U 282.87% 182.31% 176% | 205% 296%
Loan/Gross Insurance
Contract

| 48 | Investment in Unlisted % 03.21% H9.52% 41.06% 34.90% 33.38%
Shares and Debtors/
Total Net

39 | Investment in Shares/ % 5.08% 4.54% 5% 44 3%
Total Met Assets

40 ' Liguidity Ratio | 4% 11.31% 0.81% 9.51% 4.49%, 4.67%
Liabilities:
: 41 | Solvency Margin

365 326 282 | 247 265
-32% 8% 30% | B7% 79%

=

s

42 | Increment in Gross
Insurance Contract
Liabilities

. 43 | Net Technical Reserve/ % B5% 168 228% | 313% 375%
Average of Net Claim
Paid for

44 | Actuarial Provision L Amt,
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Fiscal Year

SN Particular ' Indicators
C2079/80 2078/79 2077/78 2076/77 2075/76
45 | Technical Provisions/ %
Total Equity _
46 | Insurance Debt/ Total L 0% 39.83% 36.60% 29.91% 30.14%
Equity
47 | Outstanding Claim/ % 75% 440 123% | 162% 9246
Claim Intimated _ _ _ |
48 | No, of Outstanding Y% 98% 112% 176% | 142% 79%
Claim/ No. of Intimated
Claim
| 49 | Total Number of Inforce = Nos  NA NA NA NA '
Palicies
50 | Number of Renewed ™ NA NA NA MA
Palicy/ Last Year's Total
Number of In
| 51 Number of Intimated % NA NA NA NA
Claim/ Total Mumber
. . of In Force
Others:
i 52 | Number of Offices Mos 1 1 1 1 1
' 53 | Number of Agents | Nos 18 26 43 43 39
I 54 | Number of Surveyor Nos _ |
55 | Number of Employees MNo.s 62 65 54.00 52.00 53

o
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